
Bryant Planning Commission Meeting
Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room

210 SW 3rd Street

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas

Date: July 14, 2025 - Time: 6:00 PM

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes

1. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 6/9/2025
• 2025-06-09 Planning Commission Minutes.pdf

Announcements

DRC Report

2. A-1 Fireworks - 25612 I-30 - Temporary Business License

Joan Rey - Requesting Approval for Temporary Business License for Firework Stand - APPROVED

• 0965-APP-01.pdf

3. Meramec Specialty - Fireworks City - 6905 HWY 5 - Temporary Business License

Kevin Bailey - Requesting Approval for Temporary Business License for Firework Stand - APPROVED

• 0964-APP-01.pdf

4. TNT Fireworks - 400 Bryant Ave - Temporary Business License

Heather Whaley - Requesting Approval for Temporary Business License for Firework Stand - APPROVED

• 0963-APP-01.pdf

5. Five Star Fireworks - Temporary Business License

Mark Bradford - Requesting Approval for Temporary Business License for Firework Stand at the following locations: 23395 I-30,

5407 Hwy 5 - APPROVED

• 0970-APP-01.pdf

• 0971-APP-01.pdf

6. Jake's Fireworks - 4910 Hwy 5 - Temporary Business License

Billy Dickey - Requesting Approval for Temporary Business License for Firework Stand - APPROVED

• 0969-APP-01.pdf

https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_478/2025-06-09_planning_commission_minutes.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_478/0965-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_478/0964-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_478/0963-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_478/0970-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_478/0971-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_478/0969-app-01.pdf


7. Arnold Fireworks - Temporary Business License

Terry Harper - Requesting Approval for Temporary Business License for Firework Stands at: 604 S Reynolds Rd and 2703

Springhill Rd - APPROVED

• 0972-APP-01.pdf

• 0973-APP-01.pdf

8. Panera Bread - 23146 I-30 - Sign Permit

Arkansas Sign and Neon - Requesting Sign Permit Approval for Pylon Sign - APPROVED

• 93886-APP-01.pdf

9. 9 Pine Chapel Dr - Conditional Use Permit - Lot 9 Tanglewood Acres

JR Shellnut Construction - Requesting Recommendation for approval on Conditional Use for additional square footage for

Accessory Shop Building -RECOMMENDED APPROVAL

10. Midland Estates Subdivision Ph 1 - Final Plat

Hope Consulting - Requesting Recommendation for Final Plat Approval - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL, Contingent upon all

remaining comments being addressed and verification that site improvements are completed by Friday, July 11th.

11. Marketplace East Subdivision Ph 1 - Final Plat

GarNat Engineering - Requesting Recommendation for Final Plat Approval - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL, Contingent upon Fire

marshall verifying that Emergency Access road is sufficient and verification that site improvements are completed by Friday, July

11th.

12. Bryant Schools ALE - Building Addition- 1200 S Reynolds - Non-standard Building

Josh Minton - Requesting Approval for Non-Standard Building on New Building Addition - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL

Public Hearing

13. 9 Pine Chapel Dr - Conditional Use Permit - Lot 9 Tanglewood Acres

JR Shellnut Construction - Requesting Recommendation for approval on Conditional Use for additional square footage for

Accessory Shop Building

• 0975-PLN-01.pdf

• 0975-APP-01.pdf

Old Business

New Business

14. Midland Estates Subdivsion Ph 1 - Final Plat

Hope Consulting - Requesting Final Plat Approval

• 0940-PLT-04.pdf

• 0940-IMPDIST-01.pdf

• 0940-ELCLTR-01.pdf

• 0940-LTR-01.pdf

• 0940-BNDLTR-01.pdf

• 0940-ASB-02.pdf

15. Marketplace East Subdivison Ph.1 - Final Plat

GarNat Engineering - Requesting Final Plat Approval

• 0976-PLT-02.pdf

• 0976-BOA-01.pdf

• 0976-APP-01.pdf

• 0976-ASB-01.pdf

• 0976-LTR-01.pdf

16. Bryant Schools ALE - Building Addition - 1200 S Reynolds - Non-Standard Building

Josh Minton - Requesting Approval for Non-Standard Building on New Building Addition

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_478/0972-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_478/0973-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_478/93886-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_478/0975-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_478/0975-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_478/0940-plt-04.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_478/0940-impdist-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_478/0940-elcltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_478/0940-ltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_478/0940-bndltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_478/0940-asb-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_478/0976-plt-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_478/0976-boa-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_478/0976-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_478/0976-asb-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_478/0976-ltr-01.pdf


• 0974-LTR-02.pdf

• 0974-PLN-01.pdf

Adjournments

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_478/0974-ltr-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_478/0974-pln-01.pdf


 
Bryant Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 

Monday, June 9, 2025 
Boswell Municipal Complex – City Hall Courtroom  

6:00 PM 
 

Agenda 
  

CALL TO ORDER 

● Chairman Lance Penfield calls the meeting to order. 
● Commissioners Present: Statton, Hooten, Penfield, Johnson, Thompson, 

Edwards, Erwin, Speed 
● Commissioners Absent: None 

  
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

None 
 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 

1. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 5/12/2025 
 
Motion to Approve Minutes made by Commissioner Statton, Seconded by 
Commissioner Speed.  Voice Vote, 8 Yays, 0 Nays, 0 Absent 

 

PRESENTATIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

2. Comprehensive Growth Plan RFQ - Consulting Firm Presentations 
Presentations by the top two consulting firms selected by the RFQ Grading 
Committee. 

 
Julie Kelso and Dave Roberts with Crafton Tull, along with Matthew Lambert with 
DPZ, gave a presentation on behalf of Crafton Tull. 
 
James Walden and Beth Sketow presented on behalf of Garver. 

 
 
 
Vice-Chairman Hooten read the DRC Report.  



DRC REPORT 
 

3. State Farm - 515 N Reynolds Road - Site Addition 
Richardson Engineering - Requesting Site Plan Approval - APPROVED, Contingent 
upon Setback Variance Approval and Remaining Comments met. 
 

4. Lifetime Construction Builders - 3519 Market Place Ave - Sign Permit 
Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED  
 

5. Parkway Elementary - 5200 Bryant Pkwy - Sign Permit 
Arkansas Sign and Neon - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED  
 

6. 6221 Hwy 5 - Ste. 1 - Site Addition for Deck 
Paul Clark - Requesting Site Plan Approval for Deck Addition - APPROVED, Contingent 
upon agreement being put in place regarding the force main and pump station. 
 

7. Springhill Storage - Arey Dr - Site Plan 
GarNat Engineering - Requesting Site Plan Approval - APPROVED, Contingent upon 
engineering comments being met 
 

8. Outdoor Storage Yard - I-30 Frontage Road - Site Plan 
Hope Consulting - Requesting Site Plan Approval - APPROVED, Contingent upon 
remaining comments being completed  
 

9. Subdivision Signage - Midland Road Estates - Sign Permit 
Lektron LED Technologies - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - APPROVED  
 

10. La Ta Da Learning and Creative Arts - 5920 Hwy 5 Ste. 5 & 6-7 
Rod's Signs - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED  
 

11. Central Arkansas Truck Outfitters - 25633 I-30 - Alternative Signage Plan 
Ace Sign Company - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Alternative 
Signage Plan - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL 
 

12. Elm Estates Subdivision - 203 SW 4th St. - Preliminary Plat and Waiver 
GarNat Engineering - Requesting Approval for Preliminary Plat and Waiver for 
Modification on Half-street Improvements and Sidewalk Requirement - 
RECOMMENDED APPROVAL  
 

13. Bethel Middle School - Solar Field Project - Site Plan 
Scenic Hill Solar - Requesting Site Plan Approval - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL, 
Contingent upon addressing remaining comments 
 

14. Haviland Addition - 2223 N Reynolds - Commercial Plat 
CMN & Associates - Requesting Approval of Final Plat - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL 
 

15. Big Oak Addition Lot 24 - 414 Prickett Rd - Replat 
Richardson Engineering - Requesting Approval for Replat - RECOMMENDED 



APPROVAL  
 

16. Good Day Farm - 3205 Hwy 5 - Commercial Plat 
Regan Etheridge - Requesting Final Plat Approval - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL, 
Contingent upon staff being satisfied with the plat before it is approved by PC. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Rozlyn Tillman spoke about the Bethel Middle School solar field project. She 
requested a 75-foot setback for the property and that no additional panels would be 
added. 

 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 

17. Springhill Storage - Arey Dr - Rezoning from R-M to C-2 
GarNat Engineering - Requesting Approval for Rezoning from R-M to C-2 

A public comment was made by Joan and Jim Handy that a privacy fence was agreed 
on at the June 14, 2021 meeting and that a fence has not been built yet. 

Chairman Penfield stated that GarNat must build a fence within 60 days and will get 
a clearing permit after the fence has been built. Emergency access only is acceptable 
on Arey Drive. 

Chairman Penfield called for a roll call vote to approve with the contingency of the 
fence being built. 8 Yays, 0 Nays, 0 Absent. 

 

Motion to close public comment made by Commissioner Statton, seconded by 
Vice-Chairman Hooten. Voice Vote, 8 Yays, 0 Nays, 0 Absent. 

 

OLD BUSINESS 
 

18. Central Arkansas Truck Outfitters - 25633 I-30 - Alternative Signage Plan 
Ace Sign Company - Requesting Approval for Alternative Signage Plan 

The plan was revised by the applicant to remove the bottom portion of the sign. The 
top portion of the sign showed to be 8’ x 21’ in size based on the revised rendering 
given by the applicant. Chairman Penfield called for a roll call vote to approve the top 
sign only. 8 Yays, 0 Nays, 0 Absent 

                                                                                                                                                 
NEW BUSINESS 

19. Elm Estates Subdivision - 203 SW 4th St - Preliminary Plat and Waiver 
 
GarNat Engineering - Requesting Approval for Preliminary Plat and Waiver for 
Modification on Half-street Improvements and Sidewalk Requirement 

 



 

After discussion on the item, Chairman Penfield called for a roll call vote to approve 
the waiver for half-street improvements for 4th street, modification of half-street 
improvements on Elm Street, and the sidewalk waiver. 8 Yays, 0 Nays, 0 Absent. 

Chairman Penfield called for a roll call vote to approve the preliminary plat. 8 Yays, 0 
Nays, 0 Absent. 

20. Haviland Addition - 2223 N Reynolds Road - Commercial Plat 
 
CMN & Associates - Requesting Final Plat Approval 
 
After discussion on the item, Chairman Penfield called for a roll call vote to approve 
with a contingency to modify the plat with setbacks for utility easements. 8 Yays, 0 
Nays, 0 Absent. 
 

21. Big Oak Addition - Lot 24 - 414 Prickett Road - Replat 
 
Richardson Engineering - Requesting Approval for Replat 
 
After discussion on the item, Chairman Penfield called for a roll call vote to approve. 
8 Yays, 0 Nays, 0 Absent. 
 

22. Bethel Middle School - Solar Field Project - Site Plan 
 
Scenic Hill Solar - Requesting Site Plan Approval  
 
After discussion on the item, Chairman Penfield called for a roll call vote to approve. 
8 Yays, 0 Nays, 0 Absent. 
 

23. Good Day Farm - 3205 Hwy 5 - Commercial Plat 
 
Regan Etheridge - Requesting Final Plat Approval (Pending Plat Attachment) 
 
After discussion on the item, Chairman Penfield called for a roll call vote to approve 
contingent on staff approving the changes needed for the drainage easement. 8 
Yays, 0 Nays, 0 Absent. 
 

24. Comprehensive Growth Plan RFQ 
 
Recommendation of Chosen Consulting Firm for the City's Comprehensive Growth 
Plan Update 
 
After discussion on the item, a motion to recommend Crafton Tull was made by 
Commissioner Johnson, seconded by Commissioner Speed. 

 Chairman Penfield called for a roll call vote. 8 Yays, 0 Nays, 0 Absent. 

 
 
DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

 



ADJOURNMENT 

Motion to Adjourn made by Commissioner Speed, seconded by Commissioner 
Edwards. Voice Vote, 8 Yays, 0 Nays, 0 Absent. Meeting was adjourned. 

 

 

__________________________          _____________ 

Chairman, Lance Penfield                     Date 

 

__________________________          _____________ 

Secretary, Rebecca Kidder                    Date 



City of Bryant, Arkansas

Community Development
210 5W 3'd Street Bryant, AR7ZA22

541-943-0943

T"m xm gmmrffi fi"y ffi us$ mm$s App $ fr cmt$m$,'I

fi:mr thm Sm$m mf fiirmwms^$qs

Applicotions are due by 5:00PM Wednesdoy the week prior to the Scheduled Development ond Review
Committee Meeting.

Application Deadlines and dates con be found at u,twtt.cir.v*fbrvctnt.cortt under the Community
Development tob.

o.tu,N$Cb5
ffi #:qiffi ess ire{al rffi atim$ ;

di u s i ne :ls i}'rnlgl u ;, :

Name

Address

C*ntact P*s'smn:

Name

Address

Phone \:\n-qBf-S98
Email

Shes&ji"t*-ge{"-$$& ffi i*stsfl
t_J Completed Application and Checl<list

Ll Twenty-Five Dollar (S25.00) Application fee

i:1 Provide proof of 1,000,00o Liability lnsurance or Surety Bond worth the same amount.

(Fr-rrther information on the details of liability insurance can be found in Section 2-q of
the Temporary Business section of the Bryant Business orclinance.)

Phone

,r.'f

Federal Tax Employer lD Number

lContinued on pctge 
2)



i-l E,eht (8) copies of a Site FIan:

o Site Plan slrall be to scale, all structures shall be identified. Clear identifiqslion of
an\/ open disPIaY areas

(:) Fireworl<s tent / canopy shall have a minirnum 50ft. setback from all othq;

5tructLr res

o Shr:w parl<ing spaces dedicated by the owner of the property for use by the

temporary brrsiness.

Exits slrali be provided every 100 ft. with a minimr.rrn of 2 rernotely located exits

Minimurn exit width slrall be 72 in. All exits shall be identified with proper signags

No snroking permittecl within 5o ft. of fireworl< tent / canopy. "No sMol(NG" signs

shall bc+ ;:osted at all entrance / exiLs

Z ABC fire extinguishers, with a 2A rating orgreater, shall be provided. The maxirnum

travel clistance to an extingr:isher shall not exceed 75 ft. Additional extinguishers 63y

be recluired. Extinguishers slrall be clearlyvisible, nrarl<ed with appropriate signage, ancl

rnounted height of not less than 35 in. from the ground

Generators or other cornbustion pawer soiirces, including fuel, sl-rall be separatecl from

tents ,/ cariopies by a minimum of 25 ft.

Applicarrt shall contact the Bryarit Fire Dept. Fire Marshal's office anci schedule ari

inspection once the business is ready for operation. The inspection shall be condugls6

prior to any sales to the pr:blic are allowed. Contaci: 5A1-943-0964

ti

t_..1

F{[AD C,&ft EFU !-LY EEFORE SlGf\iihl6

I do hereby certify thqt alt
information contoineS within this is true ond correct. I further certify that I ogrss 766
and will obide by all Temporory Business rules and regulations as outlined in the Bryant Eusrness

Ordinonce. I olso understond thot I shall comply with all odditionol opplicable ordinances of the
City as well as the requirements of all state and federal lows. Furthermore, I understond

violotion of Temporary Business Ordinance 2007-43 is o misdemeonor punishable by o fine 6y u,
to 5500.00 per occurrenq of yiololpn. Each doy's occurrence is a separote violation.

Owners Signature



.--
,4rCo|R.if CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANGE

DATE (MM/DD,ryYYY)

4t9t2025

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: lf the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION lS WAIVED, subject to

the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Acrisure Great Lakes Partners lnsurance Services
223 West Grand River Ave #'l
HowellMl48843

NAME:

lifStj5^ ,*, 216-658-7'100 1i6 
"o,,216-658-7101E-MAIL

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

tNsuRER A 
' 
Kinsale lnsurance comoanv 38920

INSURED

Winco Fireworks lnternational LLC
12521 1Sth Street
Grandview MO 64030

INSTJRER B :

INSI.JRER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F

CERTIFICATE NUMBER:,1 571 51 5999 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TQ CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

INDICATED, NOTWTHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERIVI OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WTH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIIVIS.

EACH OCCURRENCE

COMIVIERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

cLALr,ls-MADE IX l o..ro

GEN L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER

POLICYI lrri^-'r I LOC

N.4ED EXP (Any one person)

PERSONAT & ADV INJURY

GENERAL AGGREGAIE

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ArLO-\tNED I lSCrlEDl--ED
AUTOS L .] AUTOS

' I I \ON-OWNED
H RED AUTOS ] AUTOS

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

WORKERS COMPENSATION
ANO EMPLOYERS' LIABILIry
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTN ER/EXECUTIVE

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

E.L, EACH ACC DENT

E L DISEASE - EA EI\,1PLOYE

E.L DISEASE POL CY LII\4IT

DESCRTPTTONOFOPERATIONS/LOCATIONS/VEHICLES (AttachACORDl0l,AdditionalRemarksSchedule,ifmorespaceisrequired)
**For prernlse liability - this certificate reflects coverage for the dates and location noted below only.**
"-For.irroduct liability - this certificate reflects coverage for product purchased from the above referenced named insured only**

Additional lnsured extension of coverage is provided by above referenced General Liability policy where required by written agreement.
Dates of Coverage for 4th of July Season: 06120125 through 07l11l25
Dates of Coverage for Christmas/New Year Season: 12110125 through 12131125

Location: 25612 l-3O Bryanl, AR 72022
See Attached...

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

City of Bryant
2'10 SW 3rd Street
Bryanl AR72022

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

t J#,,&*
i

i

ACORD 2s (2010/05)

O 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

marks of ACORDThe ACORD name and logo are registered



AGENCY CUSTOMER ID:

LOC #:

Qo",OR
ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page t of 1

AGENCY

Acrisure Great t akes Partnera lnsurance Services
NAMED INSURED

Winco Fireworks lnternational LLC
12521 15th Street
Grandview MO 64030

CAR,RIER NAIC CODE

EFFECTIVE DATE

A

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,

FORM NUMBER: 25 FORM TTTLE: CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

Operator: Carrie Simmons
Landowner: Dion Simpson
Additional lnsured: Dion Simpson; A-1 Fireworks; Carrie Simmons; City of Bryant

i1ilr 5 1 :, ljih} :i ?r{is r'iil_ i i*!r

.Jf-ii:f !ijFir-eP:Fl

- -,,: *.i.a"r.*;,i*. -;... "-.--

:',. ; '-' :.: 1 .' -.

ACORD 101 (2008/01) @ 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



s,#

This lease is made between Dion Simoson
(Lessor Name)

Of 25550I-30. Bryant. AP..72022

(Mailing Address)

Herein called Lessoq andA-1 Fireworks of 24341Hwy 10 East,
Ola, Arkansas 72853, herein called Lessee.

Lessee hereby offers to lease from Lessor the premises situated in
Or near the City of __Aryg4:

County of SalJnq

Stute of: Arkansas

Described as: 25612 l-3},Bryant. AP.. 72022

(Physical Location Address)

t. Term and Rent: Lessor demises the above premises as well
As allowing use of power pole for a term of 45 days per year,

Commencing June 1st, and terminating on July 15th for the

Selling season of June 20th to July Sth 2025 or sooner andlor
For a term of 3 1 days per year commencing December 15th

2025 and terminating January l5th 2026 as provided herein

At the annual rental of;

$ 3"000.00 Payable, 100% at the time lease is signed and

Returned.

A-1 FIREWORKS

COMMERCIAL LEASE

#\
qrOf*1q*-

S*r \"pob



1. All rental payments shall be made to Lessor, at the address

Specified on front page.

2.' Use. Lessee shall use and occupy the premises for Retail
Sales of Fireworks. The premises shall be used for no

Other purpose. Lessor represents that the premises may

Lawfully be used for such purpose. Lessee frzy, at the

Lessee's Expense, erect tents, utility poles, signs, banners,

Balloons, Pendants, flags and other such paraphernalia as

Deemed useful to aid in the selling of fireworks. A11 such

Paraphernalia remains the property of the Lessee and will be

Removed at the end of the lease agreement.

3'. Care and Maintenance of Premises: Lessee acknowledges
That the premises are in good order and repair, unless

Otherwise indicated herein. Lessee shall, at his own
Expense and at all times, maintain the premises in good

Condition and shall sumender the same, at termination
Hereof, in as good condition as received, normal wear and

Tear excepted.

4: Ordinances and Statutes: Lessee shall comply with all
Statutes, ordinances and requirements of all municipal
State and federal authorities now in force, or which may
Hereafter be in force, pertaining to the premises,

Occasioned by or affecting the use thereof by Lessee.

5: Assignment and Subletting: Lessee shall not assign this
Lease or sublet any portion of the premises without prior
Written consent of the Lessoq which shall not be

Unreasonably withheld. Any such assignment or
Subletting without consent shall be void and, at the option
Of the Lessor, may terminate this lease.



6: Notices: Any notice, which either pafty may or is

Required to give shall be given by mailing the same,

Postage prepaid, to Lessee or Lessor at

The address specified on front page, or at such other places

As may be designated by the parties from time to time.

7: Heirs, Assigns, and Successors: This lease is binding

Upon and inures to the benefit of the heirs, assigns and

Successors in interest to the parties.

8. Waiver of Liability: This agreement releases Dion Simpson

From all liability relating to injuries or damages that may occur

During the lease of property for the retail sales of fireworks. By

Signing this agreement, I agree to hold Dion Simpson entirely free

From any liability, including financial responsibility for injuries or

Damages incurred, regardless of whether injuries are caused by

Negligence.

9: Entire Agreement: The foregoing constitutes the entire

Agreement between the parties and may be modified only
By a writing signed by both parties. The following exhibits,

If any, have been made apart of this Lease before the

Parties' execution hereof:

-.d
Signed this J' day of year Jl}A{.

(Lessor)

(Lessee)



A-1 Fireworks

Commercial Lease

Insurance:

Lessee; at his expense, shall maintain liability insurance incltiding

Bodily injury and property damage insuring Lessee and Lessor

With minimum coverage as follows: $500,000.00

Lessee shall provide Lessor with a certificate of insurance showing

Lessor as additional insured.

Signed:

Dated:

Signed:

Dated:



O : powerpole

O

O

>a()
6i ti
o)iP

.*fr
L^
AH

ffi

ffi trmlxlffie^

Vacant huitrding

(\I
X

tn

8x2B



t>

:;: I

-*s,E

"q, 
,1

q

. ;rFi*-t

*' &': " a .



F]

:iHU^)E?
.9€d4
E ,'r
AE
o>ErjZ ...qgts

F-H

3a

rI]I
m

d
H
trra
z

3
z
z

il
a

??H>a?
=')dEl

d6
gB
QO
p4

rI]
z
+
H

\Iq)

tH.
.B
ttEtts
\)

ft
-s
#.

M

a
r!
r'.
l T

X
Ir]\o
t! cn(t) ozerrJoii cn

ts<'

a
.L
Li

B()
L.-

tr,i

ar)

r--t sl

-2AE
Z EH
7\ , Z-

f \ !r O
\lE o=
-€ .i'j
iJ >- -V i: El

= 
7q J(, Ex.gj

M i,F;-i
&;; a H
,-t;<=t

rN HE,F/ 
EAl-G,

-tt*s
()
O

{)
e).-
h
E
a)

.i

-G
a
-aL
cn

=a
€)
L.-
t=
6)

*J
cg
+J
(n

';:M

a
c)
(.)

.-

L
()

a
q)
L

ol

F=
eH
o
q)
I

IE
EFi
Av

aa
t!
z
a

ca

tlr
o
r!
O

J

z

Fl

a
IJ

!a
r)
o
G'

a
z(,
U
a
ta
F.a
h

rI]a
z
r!
(-)

J
a

F

r

I













































































































































































City of Bryant, Arkansas 

Community Development  
210 SW 3rd Street Bryant, AR 72022 

501-943-0943 

 

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION 
 

Applicants are advised to read the Sign Ordinance prior to completing and signing this form. 

The Sign Ordinance is available at www.cityofbryant.com under the Planning and Community 

Development tab. 

 

 

Date: ______________________ 

 

Sign Co. or Sign Owner                                                         Property Owner 

 

Name_____________________________                                  Name _________________________________ 

Address____________________________                                 Address _______________________________ 

City, State, Zip______________________                                   City, State, Zip __________________________ 

Phone_____________________________                                  Phone ________________________________ 

Email Address_______________________                                  Email Address __________________________ 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Name of Business  ____________  

 

Address/Location of sign  ____________  
 

Zoning Classification   

 

Please use following page to provide details on the signs requesting approval. Along with information 

provided on this application, a Site Plan showing placement of sign(s) and any existing sign(s) on the 

property is required to be submitted. Renderings of the sign(s) showing the correct dimensions is also 

required to be submitted with the application.  A thirty-five dollar ($35) per sign payment will be 

collected at the time of permit issuance.  According to the Sign Ordinance a fee for and sign variance or 

special sign permit request shall be one hundred dollars ($100).   Additional documentation may be 

required by Sign Administrator.  

 

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING 
 

I _____________________________________, do hereby certify that all information contained within this application is true 

and correct. I fully understand that the terms of the Sign Ordinance supersede the Sign Administrator’s approval and that all 
signs must fully comply with all terms of the Sign Ordinance regardless of approval.  I further certify that the proposed sign is 

authorized by the owner of the property and that I am authorized by the property owner to make this application. I understand 

Note: Electrical Permits may be 

Required, Please contact the 

Community Development Office 

for more information. 

ARKANSAS SIGN & NEON

8525 DISTRIBUTION DR

LITTLE ROCK AR 72209

501.562.3942
      lora@arkansassign.com

06/10/2025

PANERA BREAD

     23146 I-30

         BRYANT AR

PANERA BREAD

    23146 I-30, BRYANT AR

JOB COSTS - $20000.00

http://www.cityofbryant.com/


that no sign may be placed in public right of way. I understand that I must comply with all Building and Electrical Codes and that 

it is my responsibility to obtain all necessary permits.  

 

 

 

Use table below to enter information regarding each sign for approval.  Please use each letter to 

reference each sign rendering. 
 

SIGN Type 
(Façade, Pole, 

Monument, other) 

Dimensions 
(Height, Length, Width) 

Sqft 
(Measured in 

whole as 

rectangle) 

Height of Sign 
(Measured from lot surface) 

 

Column for 

Admin 

Certifying 

Approval 

    Top of Sign Bottom of 

Sign 

 

A       

B       

C       

E       

F       

G       

 

PYLON                  10' X 12'           120SF        25'                13'



Project ID

Sign Item

Date:

Scale:

Contact :

Designer:

Signature

M M / DD/ YYYY

All rights reserved. The artwork depicted

herein are copyrighted and are the exclusive

property of Patt ison ID, and as such cannot

be rep duced and/or dist ributed, in wholero

or in part , without writ ten permission of

Patt ison ID.

It is the Customer ’s responsibilit y to ensure

that the sign installat ion locat ion is suitable

to accept and support the installat ion of the

signs being ordered. Not ify Patt ison ID

immediately if further details are required.

Revision Notes

Customer Approval

Information Required
for Production

0 Ar641943 3

PANERA BREAD

23146 I-30

BRYANT, AR 72022

3/ 17 5/ 2

DM / SR

M AB

r - &1 TS-3/ 20/ 25: Color changes
Opt . increase to 25' tall 3 tenant
panels

r2-M AB-4/ 23/ 25: Change from
plate-mount to direct burial

r2-M AB-6/ 6/ 25: Omit 20' O.A.Ht.
opt ion

NOTE: TECHNICAL SURVEY HAS NOT BEEN PERFORM ED. DIM ENSIONS M UST BE VERIFIED PRIOR TO PRODUCTION.

PROJECT ID:

CLIENT:

ADDRESS:

DATE:

CONTACT:

DESIGNER:

0 1943Ar64 3

PANERA BREAD

23146 INTERSTATE 30

BRYANT, ARKANSAS72022

6/ 6 5/ 202

DM / SR

M AB



Project ID

Sign Item

Date:

Scale:

Contact :

Designer:

Signature

M M / DD/ YYYY

All rights reserved. The artwork depicted

herein are copyrighted and are the exclusive

property of Patt ison ID, and as such cannot

be rep duced and/or dist ributed, in wholero

or in part , without writ ten permission of

Patt ison ID.

It is the Customer ’s responsibilit y to ensure

that the sign installat ion locat ion is suitable

to accept and support the installat ion of the

signs being ordered. Not ify Patt ison ID

immediately if further details are required.

Revision Notes

Customer Approval

Information Required
for Production

0 Ar641943 3

PANERA BREAD

23146 I-30

BRYANT, AR 72022

3/ 17 5/ 2

DM / SR

M AB

r - &1 TS-3/ 20/ 25: Color changes
Opt . increase to 25' tall 3 tenant
panels

r2-M AB-4/ 23/ 25: Change from
plate-mount to direct burial

r2-M AB-6/ 6/ 25: Omit 20' O.A.Ht.
opt ion

NOTE: TECHNICAL SURVEY HAS NOT BEEN PERFORM ED. DIM ENSIONS M UST BE VERIFIED PRIOR TO PRODUCTION.

A

A

A

A

B

B

B

C D

120.0 q.S Ft .
A

D/ F PYLON SIGN ELEVATION END VIEW
ONE [1] REQUIRED - M ANUFACTURE & INSTALL

SCALE: " = 1'-0"3/ 8

10'-0" (120")

9'-8" (116" ) V.O. 2'-0" (24")

1

4

1

1

2

2

2

3

3/ 8" = 1'-0"

A: D/ F PYLON SIGN

M ANUFACTURE & INSTALL ONE [1]

ILLUM INATED, DOUBLE-FACE, M ULTI-

TENANT PYLON SIGN AT 25' TALL

# DESCRIPTION:

1:

2:

3:

4:

FABRICATED ALUM INUM SIGN CABINET

w/ 2" RETAINERS& DIVIDERS-

INTERNALLY-ILLUM INATED w/ 6500k

WHITE LED’s

UV RESISTANT POLYCARBONATE TENANT

FACES

1st SURFACE DIGITALLY-PRINTED

“ PANERA BREAD” GRAPHICS

STD. STEEL PIPE SUPPORT SET IN A

CONCRETE PIER FOUNDATION ASREQ’D

PER CODE

20' SETBACK FROM PL

COLORS:

A

B

C

D

P.T.M . PANTONE BLACK c

#7328 WHITE POLYCARBONATE

DIGITALLY-PRINTED PM S2411c GREEN

DIGITALLY-PRINTED PM S9285c CREAM



Project ID

Sign Item

Date:

Scale:

Contact :

Designer:

Signature

M M / DD/ YYYY

All rights reserved. The artwork depicted

herein are copyrighted and are the exclusive

property of Patt ison ID, and as such cannot

be rep duced and/or dist ributed, in wholero

or in part , without writ ten permission of

Patt ison ID.

It is the Customer ’s responsibilit y to ensure

that the sign installat ion locat ion is suitable

to accept and support the installat ion of the

signs being ordered. Not ify Patt ison ID

immediately if further details are required.

Revision Notes

Customer Approval

Information Required
for Production

0 Ar641943 3

PANERA BREAD

23146 I-30

BRYANT, AR 72022

3/ 17 5/ 2

DM / SR

M AB

r - &1 TS-3/ 20/ 25: Color changes
Opt . increase to 25' tall 3 tenant
panels

r2-M AB-4/ 23/ 25: Change from
plate-mount to direct burial

r2-M AB-6/ 6/ 25: Omit 20' O.A.Ht.
opt ion

NOTE: TECHNICAL SURVEY HAS NOT BEEN PERFORM ED. DIM ENSIONS M UST BE VERIFIED PRIOR TO PRODUCTION.

SITE PLAN

1" = 50'-0"

SITE PLAN SCALE: " = '-0"1 50

A

SIGN A 20' SETBACK FROM PROPERTY LINE



www.reverenceengineering.com
(619) 354-1152

501 W BROADWAY, STE 425
SAN DIEGO, CA 92101

PREPARED FOR:

PROJECT #:

PATTISON ID

2504206

PA
N
ER

A
 B

R
EA

D
0

6
4

1
9

4
3

 P
YL

O
N
 S

IG
N

2
3

1
4

6
 IN

TE
R
S
TA

TE
 3

0
B
R
YA

N
T,

 A
R
 �

2
0

2
2

No: Issue/Revision: Date:

---- 6-10-2025

3

2

1

4

Initial Submittal

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET:

10-Jun-25

STRUCTURAL

S.1
TKe Gesigns, Getails anG sSeciIications containeG in tKis Grawing are conIiGential. TKe reciSients oI tKis Grawing Kereb\ acNnowleGge anG agree tKat it is tKe sole SroSert\ oI Reverence Engineering anG tKat tKe\ sKall neitKer use nor reveal an\ oI tKe Gesigns, Getails anG sSeciIications  containeG in tKis Grawing, outsiGe oI tKe  contractual agreement e[SresseG written Sermission Irom Reverence Engineering. Deviations Irom tKis Grawing sKall not be maGe
witKout consulting Reverence Engineering.  In case oI incongruities between Grawings, sSeciIications, anG Getails incluGeG in contract Gocuments, Reverence Engineering sKall GeciGe wKicK inGication must be IolloweG anG tKeir Gecision sKall be Iinal. CoS\rigKt Reverence Engineering. All rigKts reserveG.

THIS AREA INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLAN.

ORIGINAL SHEET SI=E: 11[1�

Li
m

its
 o

I 
lia

bi
lit

\ 
e[

te
nG

 o
nl

\ 
to

 t
Ke

 w
or

N 
Ge

ta
ile

G,
 I
or

 t
Ke

 T
ua

nt
it\

 o
I 
as

se
m

bl
ie

s 
in

Gi
ca

te
G 

(1
 u

nl
es

s 
no

te
G 

ot
Ke

rw
is

e)
, 

at
 t

Ke
 lo

ca
tio

n 
sS

ec
iIi

eG
, 

an
G 

b\
 t

Ke
 c

lie
nt

 li
st

eG
� 

us
e 

oI
 t

Ke
se

 S
la

ns
 a

nG
/o

r 
co

rr
es

So
nG

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

al
 c

al
cu

la
tio

ns
 in

 v
io

la
tio

n 
oI

 e
itK

er
 v

oi
Gs

 a
ll 

lia
bi

lit
\.

E9ALUATION REPORT SCHEDULE
ANCHORS, FASTENERS, AND OTHER PRODUCTS SHALL CONFOR0 TO
AND BE INSTALLED PER THEIR RESPECTI9E E9ALUATION REPORT(S) AS
FOLLOWS (NOT ALL APPLICABLE THIS PROJECT):

ANCHOR TYPE                                 REPORT #
HILTI .B-T=2 (CS 	 SS) ANCHORS IN CONCRETE ICC-ESR-4266
HILTI .B-T=2 (CS 	 SS) ANCHORS IN 0ASONRY ICC-ESR-4561
HILTI .H-E= (CS 	 SS) ANCHORS IN CONCRETE ICC-ESR-302�
HILTI .H-E= (CS 	 SS) ANCHORS IN 0ASONRY ICC-ESR-3056
HILTI HIT-HY 200 ADHESI9E IN CONCRETE ICC-ESR-31��
HILTI HIT-HY 200 ADHESI9E IN 0ASONRY ICC-ESR-3963
SI0PSON TITEN HD (CS) ANCHORS IN CONCRETE ICC-ESR-2�13
SI0PSON TITEN HD (CS 	 SS) ANCHORS IN 0ASONRY ICC-ESR-1056
SI0PSON TITEN HD (SS) ANCHORS IN CONCRETE UES-ER-493
TAPCON ANCHORS IN 0ASONRY ICC-ESR-16�1
TAPCON ANCHORS IN CONCRETE ICC-ESR-2202
TAPCON� SCREW ANCHORS IN CONCRETE ICC-ESR-3699
ITW BUILDE; TE.S SDS ICC-ESR-19�6

ABBRE9IATIONS
AB9. ABO9E
ADD
L. ADDITIONAL
AFF ABO9E FINISHED FLOOR
ALT. ALTERNATE
ALU0. ALU0INU0
A.O.R. ARCHITECT OF RECORD
ARCH. ARCHITECTURAL
BT0. BOTTO0
BL.
G. BLOC.ING
CIRC. CIRCLE/CIRCULAR
CONC. CONCRETE
CONN. CONNECTION
CONT. CONTINUOUS
CTR. CONTRACTOR
DIA. DIA0ETER
DET. DETAIL
(E) E;ISTING
E;IST. E;ISTING
EA. EACH
E.W. EACH WAY
ELE9. ELE9ATION
E0BED. E0BED0ENT
E.O.R. ENGINEER OF RECORD
FAB. FABRICATOR/FABRICATION
FDN. FOUNDATION
FR0
G. FRA0ING
FTG. FOOTING
F.9. FIELD 9ERIFY

G.C. GENERAL CONTRACTOR
HDG HOT DIP GAL9ANI=ED
HOR. HORI=ONTAL
O.C. ON CENTER
LOC. LOCATION
0A;. 0A;I0U0
0IN. 0INI0U0
(N) NEW
N.T.E. NOT TO E;CEED
o/ O9ER
O.D. OUTSIDE DIA0ETER
OPT. OPTIONAL
PENE. PENETRATION
REINF. REINFORCE0ENT
RND ROUND
SI0. SI0ILAR
SS STAINLESS STEEL
STD STANDARD
SUPP. SUPPLE0ENTAL
S4. S4UARE
T/O TOP OF
TYP. TYPICAL
TH.. THIC.(NESS)
U.N.O. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
9ERT. 9ERTICAL
w/ WITH
w/o WITHOUT
=P =INC (0ECHANICAL) PLATED

GENERAL
1. ALL 0ATERIALS AND WOR. SHALL CONFOR0 TO THE RE4UIRE0ENTS

OF THE 2021 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE (IBC).
2. CONSTRUCTION 0ETHODS AND PROJECT SAFETY: DRAWINGS AND

SPECIFICATIONS REPRESENT THE FINISHED STRUCTURE AND DO NOT
INDICATE 0ETHODS, PROCEDURES, OR SE4UENCE OF
CONSTRUCTION. TA.E NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS TO 0AINTAIN AND
ENSURE THE INTEGRITY OF THE STRUCTURE DURING CONSTRUCTION.
THE EOR WILL NOT ENFORCE SAFETY 0EASURES OR REGULATIONS.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DESIGN, CONSTRUCT, AND 0AINTAIN ALL
SAFETY DE9ICES AND SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR
CONFOR0ING TO ALL LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL SAFETY AND
HEALTH STANDARDS, LAWS, AND REGULATIONS.

3. 9ERIFY ALL DI0ENSIONS, ELE9ATIONS AND SITE CONDITIONS PRIOR
TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION AND NOTIFY THE ENGINEER
I00EDIATELY OF ANY DISCREPANCIES OR INCONSISTENCIES THAT
ARE FOUND. NOTED DI0ENSIONS TA.E PRECEDENCE O9ER SCALED
DI0ENSIONS. DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

4. ALL O0ISSIONS AND/OR CONFLICTS BETWEEN THE 9ARIOUS
ELE0ENTS OF THE WOR.ING DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL
BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ENGINEER AND FIELD
INSPECTOR. THE ENGINEER SHALL PRO9IDE A SOLUTION PRIOR TO
PROCEEDING WITH ANY WOR. AFFECTED BY THE CONFLICT OR
O0ISSION.

5. WHERE NO CONSTRUCTION DETAILS ARE SHOWN OR NOTED FOR
ANY PART OF THE WOR., USE THOSE FOR OTHER SI0ILAR WOR..

6. WHEN A DETAIL IS IDENTIFIED AS TYPICAL, APPLY IN ESTI0ATING AND
CONSTRUCTION TO E9ERY LI.E CONDITION WHETHER OR NOT THE
REFERENCE IS REPEATED IN E9ERY INSTANCE.

�. CHANGES TO THE DRAWINGS: OBTAIN PRIOR WRITTEN APPRO9AL.
�. WOR. PERFOR0ED IN CONFLICT WITH THE DRAWINGS OR

APPLICABLE BUILDING CODE RE4UIRE0ENTS SHALL BE CORRECTED
AT THE E;PENSE OF THE CONTRACTOR.

DESIGN CRITERIA
1. STRUCTURE IS DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASCE �-16:

0INI0U0 DESIGN LOADS FOR BUILDINGS AND OTHER STRUCTURES.
2. WIND LOAD:

BASIC WIND SPEED, 9ULT   105 0PH 0A;I0U0
RIS. CATEGORY: II E;POSURE: C

3. SNOW LOAD:
I0PORTANCE FACTOR, IS  1.0
SURFACE ROUGHNESS: C E;POSURE: C
GROUND 10 PSF 0A;I0U0.
ROOF --- PSF

4. ROOF LI9E LOAD: --- PSF

STEEL
1. STEEL SHAPES SHALL CONFOR0 TO THE FOLLOWING (U.N.O.):

RND. HSS AST0 A500, GR C F\ 46 .SI 0IN.
S4./RECT. HSS AST0 A500, GR C F\ 50 .SI 0IN.
THREADED ROD AST0 A36 F\ 36 .SI 0IN.
STEEL PLATE AST0 A36 F\ 36 .SI 0IN.
ANGLE 	 CHANNEL AST0 A36 F\ 36 .SI 0IN.
STD. PIPE AST0 A53, GR B F\ 35 .SI 0IN.
STRUCT. PIPE AST0 A252, GR 3 F\ 45 .SI 0IN.
WIDE FLANGE AST0 A992 F\ 50 .SI 0IN.

2. 0ACHINE BOLTS SPECIFIED AS �A30�� SHALL CONFOR0 TO AST0
A30� w/ NUTS PER AST0 A563A 	 WASHERS PER AST0 F�44
(U.N.O.). THREADED PARTS, NUTS, AND WASHERS SHALL BE HDG OR
=P AS DEFINED HEREIN.

3. STRUCTURAL BOLTS SHALL CONFOR0 TO AST0 F3125 GRADES
A325 OR A490 AS SPECIFIED (�A325� OR �A490�) w/ NUTS PER
AST0 A563DH 	 WASHERS PER AST0 F436.
A. WHERE DESIGNATED AS �-;�, CARE 0UST BE TA.EN TO ENSURE

THREADS ARE E;CLUDED FRO0 THE SHEAR PLANE(S).
B. WHERE DESIGNATED AS �-N� OR IF NO DESIGNATION IS NOTED,

THREADS 0AY BE INCLUDED IN THE SHEAR PLANE(S).
C. WHERE SPECIFIED, �A325� 0AY BE HDG OR =P AS DEFINED

HEREIN.
D. GRADE �A490� SHALL NOT BE HDG OR =P AS DEFINED HEREIN.

4. ANCHORS CAST IN CONCRETE SHALL CONFOR0 TO AST0 F1554
GR. 36 (U.N.O.) w/ NUTS TO AST0 A563 AND WASHERS TO AST0
F436. PARTS SHALL BE HOT-DIP GAL9ANI=ED (HDG) OR =INC
(0ECHANICAL) PLATED (=P). PARTS E0BEDDED ENTIRELY IN
CONCRETE 0AY BE PLAIN STEEL.

5. WHERE SPECIFIED FOR STEEL THREADED PARTS, NUTS, AND
WASHERS, HOT-DIP GAL9ANI=ING (HDG) SHALL CONFOR0 TO AST0
F2329 AND =INC (0ECHANICAL) PLATING (=P) TO CLASS 55 PER
AST0 B695.

6. PLAIN STEEL FASTENERS ARE NOT TO BE USED UNLESS SPECIFIED.
�. =INC ELECTRO-PLATED FASTENERS PER AST0 F1941 0AY BE

SUBSTITUTED FOR INTERIOR APPLICATIONS, BUT ARE OTHERWISE
NOT TO BE USED UNLESS SPECIFIED.

�. NUTS AND WASHERS SHALL HA9E THE SA0E COATING AS THE
CORRESPONDING THREADED PART.

9. WHERE SPECIFIED, IRON AND STEEL HARDWARE SHALL BE HOT-DIP
GAL9ANI=ED PER AST0 A153.

10. STAINLESS STEEL (SS) BOLTS, STUDS, AND THREADED ROD SHALL
CONFOR0 TO AST0 F593 AND BE ALLOY 304 OR 316 w/ NUTS TO
AST0 F594. NUTS AND WASHERS SHALL 0ATCH THE ALLOY OF THE
THREADED PART.

11. WELDING:
A. WELD STRUCTURAL STEEL IN CO0PLIANCE WITH ANSI/AWS D1.1

AND AISC SPECIFICATION, CHAPTER J. WELDERS SHALL BE
CERTIFIED AS RE4UIRED BY THE LOCAL BUILDING AUTHORITY.
WELDING SHALL BE DONE BY ELECTRIC ARC PROCESS USING
LOW-HYDROGEN ELECTRODES WITH SPECIFIED TENSILE STRENGTH
NOT LESS THAN �0 .SI UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

B. UNLESS A LARGER WELD SI=E IS INDICATED, PRO9IDE 0INI0U0
SI=E WELD PER AISC SPECIFICATION, SECTION J2, TABLE J2.4.

ALU0INU0
1. FABRICATE AND ERECT ALU0INU0 IN CO0PLIANCE WITH THE 2020

ALU0INU0 DESIGN 0ANUAL (AD01), THE SPECIFICATIONS FOR
ALU0INU0 SHEET 0ETAL WOR. (AS035), AND CHAPTER 20 OF THE
BUILDING CODE.

2. ALU0INU0 SHAPES SHALL CONFOR0 TO THE FOLLOWING:
PIPE 	 TUBE 6061-T6 AST0 B429 F\ 35 .SI 0IN.
STRUCT. PROFILES 6061-T6 AST0 B30� F\ 35 .SI 0IN.
SHEET 	 PLATE 6061-T6 AST0 B209 F\ 35 .SI 0IN.
STAPLE TUBE 6063-T5 AST0 B221 F\ 16 .SI 0IN.

3. ALL SHOP AND FIELD WELDS SHALL BE PERFOR0ED BY AN AISC
4UALITY CERTIFIED FABRICATOR.

4. UNLESS A LARGER WELD SI=E IS INDICATED, PRO9IDE 0INI0U0 SI=E
WELD PER AD0 1.

5. FILLER SHALL BE 5556 ALLOY REGARDLESS OF 0E0BER THIC.NESS.
NO OTHER FILLER ALLOY SHALL BE USED UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE.

CONCRETE 	 REINFORCE0ENT
1. 0INI0U0 2�-DAY CO0PRESSI9E STRENGTH (I
c) SHALL BE 2,500

PSI.
2. REINFORCE0ENT TO BE AST0 A615 GR 60, F\ 60 .SI UNO.
3. CALCIU0 CHLORIDE OR ADDED CHLORIDE IS NOT PER0ITTED.
4. ALL REINFORCED CONCRETE SHALL BE CONSOLIDATED WITH

0ECHANICAL 9IBRATORS.
5. 0INI0U0 CONCRETE CO9ER:

CAST AGAINST 	 E;POSED TO EARTH 3�
E;POSED TO EARTH OR WEATHER 2�

6. CHAIRS AND SPACERS: AS RE4UIRED TO 0AINTAIN CO9ER.
�. SIGN 0AY BE INSTALLED ON FOUNDATION AFTER A 0INI0U0

CURING TI0E OF (14) DAYS PRO9IDED CURING PROCESS IS
PROPERLY 0AINTAINED PER ACI 31�.

�. GROUT SHALL BE NON-SHRIN. AND NON-0ETALLIC WITH A 0INI0U0
CO0PRESSI9E STRENGTH OF 5,000 PSI AT (1) DAY. 0I; AND PLACE
IN ACCORDANCE WITH 0ANUFACTURER INSTRUCTIONS.

FOUNDATIONS
1. DESIGN BEARING PRESSURES ARE PER IBC CLASS 4 PRESU0PTI9E

9ALUES (NO SPECIAL INSPECTION RE4UIRED):
    LATERAL BEARING: 150 PSF/FT
    9ERTICAL BEARING: 2,000 PSF

E;ISTING CONDITIONS
1. ENGINEER WILL NOT BE PERFOR0ING ON-SITE INSPECTIONS OR

9ERIFICATIONS. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE INSTALLER AND
OWNER(S) TO IDENTIFY E;ISTING CONDITIONS AND CONTACT
ENGINEER WITH ANY DISCREPANCIES OR CONCERNS.

2. E;ISTING INFOR0ATION HAS BEEN FURNISHED BY THE ENTITY WHO0
THIS DOCU0ENT WAS PREPARED FOR.  ENGINEER IN NO WAY
CERTIFIES THIS INFOR0ATION AS �AS-BUILT�.

3. FEATURES OF WOR. ANNOTATED AS �9ERIFY� (OR SI0ILAR) 0UST BE
INSPECTED, 9ERIFIED AS SUCH,  AND DOCU0ENTED PRIOR TO
FABRICATION AND INSTALLATION.

4. IF THERE IS ANY REASON TO BELIE9E THE E;ISTING CONDITIONS
DETAILED HEREIN ARE NOT ACCURATE, CONTRACTOR SHALL CEASE
WOR. AND NOTIFY ENGINEER I00EDIATELY.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSPECT AND CONFIR0 THE 4UALITY OF
E;ISTING STRUCTURE AS �IN GOOD REPAIR�. STRUCTURE SHALL BE
FREE OF CORROSION, DECAY, AND ANY OTHER 0ATERIAL,
FABRICATION, ASSE0BLY, OR INSTALLATION DEFECT. IF THERE ARE
ANY INDICATIONS THAT THIS IS NOT THE CASE, CONTRACTOR SHALL
CEASE WOR. I00EDIATELY AND NOTIFY ENGINEER.

DESIGN BY OTHERS NOTE

RE9ERENCE ENGINEERING IN NO WAY CERTIFIES OR 0A.ES CLAI0S TO THE
SUITABILITY OF CONDITIONS OR ELE0ENTS (E;ISTING OR NEW) THAT ARE
DESIGNED BY OTHERS. SUCH CONDITIONS AND ELE0ENTS ARE IDENTIFIED
AS �BY OTHERS� OR �DESIGN(ED) BY OTHERS� AND ARE NOT ENGINEERED
BY RE9ERENCE ENGINEERING.

THE SCOPE OF ENGINEERING HEREIN ASSU0ES THESE ELE0ENTS HA9E
BEEN, OR WILL BE, DESIGNED OR CHEC.ED FOR SUITABILITY BY A DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

ELECTRICAL NOTE
ELECTRIC CO0PONENTS AND WIRING ARE NOT DESIGNED BY RE9ERENCE
ENGINEERING. FABRICATOR AND INSTALLER SHALL CO0PLY WITH THE
CURRENT 9ERSION OF THE ADOPTED NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE (NEC)
AND ARTICLE 600: �ELECTRIC SIGNS AND OUTLINE LIGHTING�.

0ANUFACTURED SIGN CABINETS

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, 0ANUFACTURED SIGN CABINETS SHALL BE
DESIGNED BY THE 0ANUFACTURER/FABRICATOR OR OTHER CO0PETENT
PARTY AND FABRICATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES,
UL LISTINGS, LOCAL ORDINANCES, AND INDUSTRY STANDARDS. THIS
INCLUDES FACES AND CLADDING, INTERNAL STRUCTURE, ELECTRICAL, AND
ALL OTHER ACCESSORY CO0PONENTS.

THE 0ANUFACTURER/FABRICATOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING ALL
CABINETS ARE ASSE0BLED WITH ADE4UATE INTERNAL FRA0ING AND
STIFFNESS. CABINET FRA0ING SHALL BE CAPABLE OF DELI9ERING ALL
I0POSED DESIGN LOADS (WIND, SEIS0IC, DEAD, SNOW, ETC.) DIRECTLY
TO THE STRUCTURAL CONNECTIONS OR ELE0ENTS DETAILED HEREIN.
CABINET FRA0ING SHALL LI0IT E;CESSI9E 9IBRATION, DRIFT, OR
DEFLECTION TO REASONABLE LE9ELS.

FAILURE TO PRO9IDE AN ADE4UATE LOAD PATH OR SUFFICIENT CABINET
STIFFNESS 0AY RESULT IN E;CESSI9E 9IBRATION, DRIFT, OR DEFLECTION
WHICH 0AY YIELD SECOND-ORDER EFFECTS THAT CAN NEGATI9ELY
AFFECT THE PERFOR0ANCE OF THE STRUCTURAL CONNECTIONS OR
ELE0ENTS DETAILED HEREIN.

RE9ERENCE ENGINEERING 0A.ES NO CLAI0S AS TO THE SUITABILITY OF
0ANUFACTURED SIGN CABINETS IDENTIFIED AS �BY 0FR.� OR �BY FAB.�
WHICH HA9E NOT BEEN ENGINEERED, CERTIFIED, OR RE9IEWED BY
RE9ERENCE ENGINEERING UNLESS SPECIFICALLY CONTRACTED OTHERWISE
AND DETAILED OR NOTED HEREIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 20627 2062720627

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F



10
-0�

1
2

-0

�

3
-0��

NOTE:
CONCRETE PIER IS TO BE POURED
TIGHT AGAINST UNDISTURBED SOIL.
BAC.FILL IS NOT ACCEPTABLE.

6
� C

LR
.

�

-0

� 0
IN

.

NATURAL SOIL
(UNDISTURBED)

GRADE

NOTE:
PIER NOT TO SCALE.
USE NOTED DI0ENSIONS.

10� STD. PIPE
(NPS SCH. 40)
O.D.   10.�50�
TH..   0.365�

2
5

-0

�

1
3

-0

�
SIGN CABINET
(DESIGN BY FAB.)

1 ELE9ATION

6� STD. PIPE
(SCH. 40s)
O.D.   6.625�
TH..   0.2�0�

2

S2

0
IN

. 
R
IN

G
 S

PA
C
IN

G
PE

R
 S

C
H
ED

U
LE

1
� 0

IN
.

1/2�
0IN.

PL
. 
TH

..
 
t

2



L PER SCHED.

PL
. 
TH

..
 
t

2



CAP PLATE THIC.NESS
PER SCHED.  
t1


5/16

T S

1/4 3-6
1/4 3-6 TYP. BOTH

RING PLATES

5
�

UPPER STAGE
DIA. 
D1


UPPER STAGE RING CAP PL. RING PL. # SLOTS / WELD SI=ES SLOT WELDS
DIA. �D1� SPACING TH..
t1
 TH.. 
t2
 RING PL. T S H L

�12� 1�� 3/4� 3/4� 4 1/4� 5-6 5/�� 1-3/4�
12� -1�� 30� 3/4� 1� 6 5/16� 5-6 �/�� 2�
20� -24� 36� 1� 1� 6 5/16� 11-12 �/�� 2-1/4�
26� -30� 4�� 1� 1-1/4� � 5/16� 11-12 1� 2-1/2�
32� -42� 66� 1-1/2� 1-1/4� � 5/16� 11-12 1� 3�
4�� -54� �4� 1-1/2� 1-1/4� 10 5/16� 11-12 1� 3-1/2�
60� -66� 102� 2� 1-1/4� 12 5/16� 11-12 1� 4�
�2� -96� 144� 2� 1-1/4� 16 5/16� 11-12 1-1/�� 4�

H
60�

PER SCHED.

5/16

2 CONNECTION DETAIL

www.reverenceengineering.com
(619) 354-1152

501 W BROADWAY, STE 425
SAN DIEGO, CA 92101

PREPARED FOR:

PROJECT #:

PATTISON ID

2504206

PA
N
ER

A
 B

R
EA

D
0

6
4

1
9

4
3

 P
YL

O
N
 S

IG
N

2
3

1
4

6
 IN

TE
R
S
TA

TE
 3

0
B
R
YA

N
T,

 A
R
 �

2
0

2
2

No: Issue/Revision: Date:

---- 6-10-2025

3

2

1

4

Initial Submittal

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET:

10-Jun-25

STRUCTURAL

S.2
TKe Gesigns, Getails anG sSeciIications containeG in tKis Grawing are conIiGential. TKe reciSients oI tKis Grawing Kereb\ acNnowleGge anG agree tKat it is tKe sole SroSert\ oI Reverence Engineering anG tKat tKe\ sKall neitKer use nor reveal an\ oI tKe Gesigns, Getails anG sSeciIications  containeG in tKis Grawing, outsiGe oI tKe  contractual agreement e[SresseG written Sermission Irom Reverence Engineering. Deviations Irom tKis Grawing sKall not be maGe
witKout consulting Reverence Engineering.  In case oI incongruities between Grawings, sSeciIications, anG Getails incluGeG in contract Gocuments, Reverence Engineering sKall GeciGe wKicK inGication must be IolloweG anG tKeir Gecision sKall be Iinal. CoS\rigKt Reverence Engineering. All rigKts reserveG.

ORIGINAL SHEET SI=E: 11[1�

Li
m

its
 o

I 
lia

bi
lit

\ 
e[

te
nG

 o
nl

\ 
to

 t
Ke

 w
or

N 
Ge

ta
ile

G,
 I
or

 t
Ke

 T
ua

nt
it\

 o
I 
as

se
m

bl
ie

s 
in

Gi
ca

te
G 

(1
 u

nl
es

s 
no

te
G 

ot
Ke

rw
is

e)
, 

at
 t

Ke
 lo

ca
tio

n 
sS

ec
iIi

eG
, 

an
G 

b\
 t

Ke
 c

lie
nt

 li
st

eG
� 

us
e 

oI
 t

Ke
se

 S
la

ns
 a

nG
/o

r 
co

rr
es

So
nG

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

al
 c

al
cu

la
tio

ns
 in

 v
io

la
tio

n 
oI

 e
itK

er
 v

oi
Gs

 a
ll 

lia
bi

lit
\.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 20627 2062720627

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F



New approved location for 
Panera Bread sign 
 
Approved by  Joe  Henry 
Bryant Public Works  6/30/2025 
 
Set back another 7 feet from proposed location 





































Colton Leonard <cleonard@cityofbryant.com>

Fwd: Midland
1 message

Jonathan Hope <jonathanlhope@gmail.com> Thu, Mar 27, 2025 at 4:11 PM
To: Colton Leonard <cleonard@cityofbryant.com>

Entergy confirmation of  installation e-mail below.

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Henderson, Jeremy <jhende9@entergy.com>
Date: Thu, Mar 27, 2025 at 1:34 PM
Subject: RE: Midland
To: Jonathan <jonathanlhope@gmail.com>

Entergy has a job to install power that will serve the lots of Midland Rd.
Requests for service can be made through 800-368-3749.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks!
Jeremy Henderson
Distribution Engineering
Entergy Arkansas, LLC
9 Entergy Ct.
Little Rock, AR 72211
501-223-6125

-----Original Message-----
From: Jonathan <jonathanlhope@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 11:31 AM
To: Henderson, Jeremy <jhende9@entergy.com>
Subject: Midland

? HIGH RISK: UNTRUSTED EXTERNAL SENDER. DO NOT click links, or open attachments, if sender is unknown, or the message seems suspicious
in any way. DO NOT provide your User ID or Password.

Can you send us a letter for Bryant stating infrastructure is scheduled to be installed. Final plat is coming up in two weeks.

Sent from my iPhone
This message is intended for the exclusive use of the intended addressee. If you have received this message in error or are not the intended addressee
or his or her authorized agent, please notify me immediately by e-mail, discard any paper copies and delete all electronic files of this message.

--
Sincerely,
 
 
  Jonathan Hope

 

  www.hopeconsulting.com

  129 N Main Street

  Benton,  Arkansas  72015

  Telephone: (501) 315 - 2626

mailto:jhende9@entergy.com
mailto:jonathanlhope@gmail.com
https://www.google.com/maps/search/9+Entergy+Ct.+%0D%0ALittle+Rock,+AR+72211?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:jonathanlhope@gmail.com
mailto:jhende9@entergy.com
http://hopeconsulting.com/


129 North Main Street, Benton, Arkansas 72015 
(t) 501‐315‐2626 (e) www.HopeConsulting.com 

S U R V E Y O R S | E N G I N E E R S | P L A N N E R S 
‐   S i n c e   1 9 6 3   ‐ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 27, 2025 

 

 

Colton Leonard 

City of Bryant 

Planning and Development 

210 SW 3rd Street 

Bryant, AR 72022 

 

 

Subject: Final Plat – Midland Road, Bryant, AR (Parcel #840-11633-707) 

 

 

Dear Colton, 

 

On behalf of our client, Havens Development, I am formally requesting staff review for the Final Plat of Parcel # 

840-11633-707 located on Midland Road, Bryant, AR. This project will have sewer provided by Bryant, Electric is 

provided by Entergy and First Electric, and Water is provided by Water Users. This property has been annexed as 

well. We would like to be included in the April 14th Planning Commission Meeting at 6:00 P.M. We thank you for your 

review and look forward to addressing any comments. 

 

Please feel free to contact me with any questions, concerns, or if I can be of any further assistance. 

 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Jonathan Hope 
 

 

http://www.hopeconsulting.com/


129 North Main Street, Benton, Arkansas 72015 
(t) 501‐315‐2626 (e) www.HopeConsulting.com 

S U R V E Y O R S | E N G I N E E R S | P L A N N E R S 
‐   S i n c e   1 9 6 3   ‐ 

 

 

 
 
 

March 27, 2025 
 
Colton Leonard 
City of Bryant 
210 S.W. 3rd Street 
Bryant, Arkansas 72022 
 
 
RE: Midland Road Estates – Detailed Cost Estimate for Water/Sewer, Streets, and Storm Water Bonds 
 
 
Dear Colton, 
 
Hope Consulting has reviewed the projects with the owner and the cost associated with the Utility Construction, 
Street Construction, and Storm Water Construction. 
 
 

1. STREETS ( 1 YEAR BOND: 25% OF TOTAL COST ) 
 

• TOTAL STREET COST: $495, 444 
 

• BOND COST: $123,861.25 
 
 

2. SEWER ( 2 YEAR BOND: 25% OF TOTAL COST ) 
 

• TOTAL SEWER COST: $134,244 
 

• BOND COST: $67,122.00 
 

 

3. STORM WATER ( 1 YEAR BOND: 100% OF TOTAL COST ) 
 

• TOTAL STORM WATER COST: $183,483 
 

• BOND COST: $183,483 
 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions or require additional information. 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.hopeconsulting.com/


129 North Main Street, Benton, Arkansas 72015 
(t) 501‐315‐2626 (e) www.HopeConsulting.com 

S U R V E Y O R S | E N G I N E E R S | P L A N N E R S 
‐   S i n c e   1 9 6 3   ‐ 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.hopeconsulting.com/


106
0.17 ACRES
7523 Sq. Ft.

99
0.17 ACRES
7607 Sq. Ft.

100
0.17 ACRES
7590 Sq. Ft.

101
0.17 ACRES
7579 Sq. Ft.

102
0.17 ACRES
7567 Sq. Ft.

103
0.17 ACRES
7556 Sq. Ft.

104
0.17 ACRES
7545 Sq. Ft.

105
0.17 ACRES
7534 Sq. Ft.

110
0.17 ACRES
7476 Sq. Ft.

107
0.19 ACRES
8137 Sq. Ft.

108
0.19 ACRES
8124 Sq. Ft.

109
0.17 ACRES
7488 Sq. Ft.

112
0.20 ACRES
8720 Sq. Ft.

111
0.17 ACRES
7465 Sq. Ft.

GREEN SPACE/
DRAINAGE AREA

0.75 ACRES
32501 Sq. Ft.

98
0.14 ACRES
6039 Sq. Ft.

97
0.14 ACRES
6005 Sq. Ft.

96
0.14 ACRES
6014 Sq. Ft.

89
0.25 ACRES
10793 Sq. Ft.

90
0.16 ACRES
6925 Sq. Ft.

20' B.S.L.20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20
' B

.S
.L

.

20
' B

.S
.L

.

20
' B

.S
.L

.

M
ID

LA
N

D
 R

O
A

D
 9

0' 
R/

W

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

20
' D

RA
IN

A
G

E
 E

A
SE

M
E

N
T

MIN FFE 354'MIN FFE 355'MIN FFE 355'MIN FFE 355.5'

MIN FFE 358.5'MIN FFE 359'

M
IN

 F
FE

 3
59

'
M

IN
 F

FE
 3

59
'

MIN FFE 367'

MIN FFE 367.5'

MIN FFE 357' MIN FFE 357'

MIN FFE 357.5'MIN FFE 358'

MIN FFE 356.5' MIN FFE 356' MIN FFE 356'

MIN FFE 356'

MIN FFE 355.5'

RETENTION
AREA

0.65 ACRES
28134 Sq. Ft.

4
0.19 ACRES
8200 Sq. Ft.

5
0.19 ACRES
8089 Sq. Ft.

6
0.18 ACRES
7977 Sq. Ft.

7
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

8
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

1
0.20 ACRES
8534 Sq. Ft.

GREEN SPACE/
DRAINAGE AREA

1.12 ACRES
48816 Sq. Ft. 2

0.19 ACRES
8423 Sq. Ft.

9
0.17 ACRES
7244 Sq. Ft.

3
0.19 ACRES
8312 Sq. Ft.

6W
6W

6W
6W

8S
8S

8S

6W

6W

24 LF OF 4'' STEEL
ENCASEMENT

MH - 1
STA:0+00.50

RIM:357.67
INV OUT:353.87

6W
6W

6W
6W

6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W

10 LF OF 12''
STEEL
ENCASEMENT

16
8' 

 O
F 

8"
 S

D
R-

26
 P

V
C 

@
 1

.9
3%

SSMH S3.8

123
357.67S

144
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

127
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

33
0.16 ACRES
7037 Sq. Ft.

92
0.15 ACRES
6428 Sq. Ft.

99
0.17 ACRES
7607 Sq. Ft.

94
0.17 ACRES
7363 Sq. Ft.

93
0.15 ACRES
6428 Sq. Ft.

88
0.20 ACRES
8623 Sq. Ft.

GREEN SPACE/
DRAINAGE AREA

0.75 ACRES
32501 Sq. Ft.

91
0.15 ACRES
6428 Sq. Ft.

83
0.15 ACRES
6427 Sq. Ft.

85
0.15 ACRES
6422 Sq. Ft.

84
0.15 ACRES
6424 Sq. Ft.

82
0.17 ACRES
7361 Sq. Ft.

98
0.14 ACRES
6039 Sq. Ft.

97
0.14 ACRES
6005 Sq. Ft.

96
0.14 ACRES
6014 Sq. Ft.

95
0.15 ACRES
6491 Sq. Ft.

89
0.25 ACRES
10793 Sq. Ft.

90
0.16 ACRES
6925 Sq. Ft.

76
0.14 ACRES
6012 Sq. Ft.

86
0.16 ACRES
6954 Sq. Ft.77

0.14 ACRES
6010 Sq. Ft.

75
0.14 ACRES
6015 Sq. Ft.

78
0.14 ACRES
6008 Sq. Ft.

79
0.14 ACRES
6005 Sq. Ft.

80
0.14 ACRES
6003 Sq. Ft.

81
0.16 ACRES
6860 Sq. Ft.

123
0.14 ACRES
6307 Sq. Ft.

122
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

140
0.15 ACRES
6339 Sq. Ft.

139
0.15 ACRES
6323 Sq. Ft.

124
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

121
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

141
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

138
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

125
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

120
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

142
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

137
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

126
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

119
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

143
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

136
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

116
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

118
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

133
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

135
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

128
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

117
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

145
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

134
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

114
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

115
0.16 ACRES
6862 Sq. Ft.

113
0.16 ACRES
6870 Sq. Ft.129

0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

130
0.16 ACRES
6859 Sq. Ft.146

0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

131
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

132
0.16 ACRES
6815 Sq. Ft.

87
0.24 ACRES
10449 Sq. Ft.

.

50'R

.

50'R

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20
' B

.S
.L

.

20
' B

.S
.L

.

20
' B

.S
.L

.

20
' B

.S
.L

.

20
' B

.S
.L

.

20
' B

.S
.L

.

20
' B

.S
.L

.

20
' B

.S
.L

.

20
' B

.S
.L

.

20
' B

.S
.L

.

20
' B

.S
.L

.

20
' B

.S
.L

.

TRACT C

24
' S

E
W

E
R 

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

20' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

MIN FFE 358.5'MIN FFE 359'

M
IN

 F
FE

 3
59

'
M

IN
 F

FE
 3

59
'

MIN FFE 358.5'

MIN FFE 358'

MIN FFE 352'

MIN FFE 352'

MIN FFE 352'

MIN FFE 358.5'

MIN FFE 367'MIN FFE 367'

MIN FFE 367.5'

MIN FFE 367.5'

MIN FFE 367.5'

M
IN

 F
FE

 3
68

'

11
0.15 ACRES
6482 Sq. Ft.

19
0.15 ACRES
6683 Sq. Ft.

27
0.14 ACRES
6075 Sq. Ft.

12
0.26 ACRES
11340 Sq. Ft.

20
0.15 ACRES
6607 Sq. Ft.

28
0.14 ACRES
6068 Sq. Ft.

13
0.21 ACRES
9299 Sq. Ft.

21
0.15 ACRES
6531 Sq. Ft.

29
0.14 ACRES
6126 Sq. Ft. 14

0.18 ACRES
8047 Sq. Ft.

22
0.15 ACRES
6455 Sq. Ft.

30
0.14 ACRES
6118 Sq. Ft. 15

0.19 ACRES
8393 Sq. Ft.

23
0.15 ACRES
6379 Sq. Ft.

31
0.17 ACRES
7507 Sq. Ft.

GREEN SPACE/
DRAINAGE AREA

1.12 ACRES
48816 Sq. Ft.

16
0.16 ACRES
6911 Sq. Ft.

24
0.14 ACRES
6303 Sq. Ft.

32
0.17 ACRES
7353 Sq. Ft.

9
0.17 ACRES
7244 Sq. Ft.

17
0.16 ACRES
6835 Sq. Ft.

25
0.14 ACRES
6227 Sq. Ft.

10
0.17 ACRES
7244 Sq. Ft.

18
0.16 ACRES
6759 Sq. Ft.

26
0.14 ACRES
6151 Sq. Ft.

34
0.14 ACRES
6236 Sq. Ft.

35
0.14 ACRES
6039 Sq. Ft.

36
0.15 ACRES
6376 Sq. Ft.

37
0.14 ACRES
6007 Sq. Ft.

38
0.15 ACRES
6363 Sq. Ft.

39
0.16 ACRES
6760 Sq. Ft.

TRACT C

SAM TILLERY DRIVE (60' R/W)

REDBUD DRIVE (50' R/W)

LO
BL

O
LL

Y 
D

R
IV

E
 (5

0'
 R

/W
)

 R
E

D
 M

AP
LE

 L
AN

E
 (5

0'
 R

/W
)

MIN FFE 358'

MIN FFE 358'

CENTARK RANCHETTES SUBDIVISION
INSTRUMENT NO. 0148-000436

24 25 26

27 28

29 30 31 32 33

FUTURE

DEVELOPMENT

8S

6W

6W
6W

6W
6W

6W

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

6W

8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S 8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

6W

6W

FH

12+18

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

10
+

00

11+00

12+00

2+48

0+00

1+00

2+00

13 LF OF 16'' STEEL
ENCASEMENT

10 LF OF 12''
STEEL
ENCASEMENT

35 LF OF 12'' STEEL
ENCASEMENT

38 LF OF 12'' STEEL
ENCASEMENT

24 LF OF 4'' STEEL
ENCASEMENT

MH - 1
STA:0+00.50

RIM:357.67
INV OUT:353.87

6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W

6W
6W

6W
6W

6W
6W

6W
6W

6W
6W

6W

6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W 6W

6W
6W

6W

6W

6W

6W
6W

0+00

1+00

MH - 8
STA:3+69.19

RIM:377.52
INV IN:371.18

INV OUT:370.98

MH - 9
STA:0+00.00

RIM:386.60
INV OUT:379.60

MH - 12
STA:1+50.03
RIM:386.53
INV IN:379.71
INV OUT:379.61 MH - 11

STA:5+14.57
RIM:373.10
INV IN:364.84
INV OUT:364.74

MH - 2
STA:1+68.67

RIM:357.12
INV IN:350.62

INV OUT:350.52

MH - 5
STA:0+00.00
RIM:365.88
INV OUT:359.22

MH - 14
STA:???
RIM:384.24
INV OUT:373.62

MH - 6
STA:0+00.00
RIM:358.25
INV IN:349.55
INV OUT:349.45

MH - 4
STA:8+95.96
RIM:366.46
INV IN:352.26
INV IN:359.22
INV OUT:352.16

MH - 3
STA:10+53.14

RIM:357.96
INV IN:350.35
INV IN:350.36

INV OUT:350.25

MH - 10
STA:15+61.01

RIM:368.60
INV IN:355.52
INV IN:359.64

INV OUT:363.16

157'  OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 1.15%

16
8' 

 O
F 

8"
 S

D
R-

26
 P

V
C 

@
 1

.9
3%24
8' 

 O
F 

8"
 S

D
R-

26
 P

V
C 

@
 0

.0
0%

221'  OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 3.54% 306'  OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.49%369'  OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 2.28%

32
3' 

 O
F 

8"
 R

CP
 @

 1
.0

7%
16

5' 
 O

F 
8"

 S
D

R-
26

 P
V

C 
@

 0
.4

2%

53'  OF 8" SDR-26

PVC @ 0.30%

MH - 6
STA:12+18.08

RIM:358.25
INV IN:349.55

INV OUT:349.45

S

S

SSSSS

S

SS

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

S

S S S S S S S

EXISTING 18''
SEWER LINE

61 LF OF 16'' STEEL
ENCASEMENT

13+00

14
+0

0

15+00

16+00

17+00

18+00

19+00

20+00

21+00

22+00

23+00

23+96

oo
o

o
o

o

ooo

o
o

o

8S
8S

8S

8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

MH - 39
STA:21+15.71
RIM:346.34
INV IN:337.84
INV OUT:337.74

MH - 38
STA:18+28.04
RIM:346.08
INV IN:339.28
INV OUT:339.18

MH - 37
STA:14+69.49
RIM:349.48
INV IN:341.08
INV OUT:340.98

MH - 36
STA:13+87.98
RIM:349.90
INV IN:341.69
INV OUT:341.59

EXISTING MAHOLE
STA:23+95.69

RIM:343.43
INV IN:336.33

82'  OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.63%

28
8' 

 O
F 

8"
 S

D
R-

26
 P

V
C 

@
 0

.4
7%

35
9' 

 O
F 

8"
 R

CP
 @

 0
.4

7%

33
3' 

 O
F 

8"
 S

D
R-

26
 P

V
C 

@
 0

.3
8%

28
0' 

 O
F 

8"
 S

D
R-

26
 P

V
C 

@
 0

.5
0%

S

S

S

S

S

24
' S

E
W

E
R 

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

32 33

CENTARK CIRCLE

CENTARK CIRCLE

CE
N

TA
RK

 C
IR

CL
E

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

12+18

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 24' S
E

W
E

R
 LIN

E
 E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

SANITARY SEWER
EASEMENT RECORDED
IN SALINE COUNTY-
BOOK 2023 PAGE 015433

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+00

9+00

10
+

00

11+00

12+00

8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S

8S

8S
8S

8S

MH - 32
STA:5+94.77

RIM:352.64
INV IN:344.74

INV OUT:344.64

MH - 31
STA:3+82.56
RIM:354.36
INV IN:345.66
INV OUT:345.56

MH - 35
STA:10+54.95

RIM:350.31
INV IN:342.93

INV OUT:342.95

MH - 34
STA:9+89.47
RIM:349.73
INV IN:343.13
INV OUT:343.03

MH - 30
STA:3+23.34
RIM:355.48
INV IN:345.98
INV OUT:345.88

MH - 6
STA:0+00.00
RIM:358.25
INV IN:349.55
INV OUT:349.45

30 LF OF 12'' PVC
ENCASEMENT

59'  OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @
 0.37%

21
2' 

 O
F 

8"
 S

D
R-

26
 P

V
C 

@
 0

.3
9%

39
5' 

 O
F 

8"
 S

D
R-

26
 P

V
C 

@
 0

.3
8%

32
3' 

 O
F 

8"
 R

CP
 @

 1
.0

7%

65'  OF 8" SDR-26

PVC @ 0.15%

MH - 6
STA:12+18.08

RIM:358.25
INV IN:349.55

INV OUT:349.45

S

S

S

S

S
S

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

1" = 60'

K
:\

La
nd

 P
ro

jec
ts

 2
00

4\
Su

bd
iv

isi
on

s\
20

23
\2

3-
00

24
 H

av
en

s M
id

lan
d 

Ro
ad

 S
ub

di
vi

sio
n 

S1
1 

T1
S 

R1
4W

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\P
ha

se
 1

\2
3-

00
24

-A
s-

Bu
ilt

s-
12

-0
9-

20
24

.d
w

g

MIDLAND ROAD ESTATES
   IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

REVISED:
DATE: C.A.D. BY:

CHECKED BY:
SCALE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

SANITARY SEWER AS-BUILTS

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 North Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

500 0
SHEET:

12/13/2024

23-0024

HAVEN'S DEVELOPMENT, LLC

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60



92
0.15 ACRES
6428 Sq. Ft.

106
0.17 ACRES
7523 Sq. Ft.

99
0.17 ACRES
7607 Sq. Ft.

93
0.15 ACRES
6428 Sq. Ft.

100
0.17 ACRES
7590 Sq. Ft.

101
0.17 ACRES
7579 Sq. Ft.

102
0.17 ACRES
7567 Sq. Ft.

103
0.17 ACRES
7556 Sq. Ft.

104
0.17 ACRES
7545 Sq. Ft.

105
0.17 ACRES
7534 Sq. Ft.

110
0.17 ACRES
7476 Sq. Ft.

107
0.19 ACRES
8137 Sq. Ft.

108
0.19 ACRES
8124 Sq. Ft.

109
0.17 ACRES
7488 Sq. Ft.

112
0.20 ACRES
8720 Sq. Ft.

111
0.17 ACRES
7465 Sq. Ft.

GREEN SPACE/
DRAINAGE AREA

0.75 ACRES
32501 Sq. Ft.

91
0.15 ACRES
6428 Sq. Ft.

98
0.14 ACRES
6039 Sq. Ft.

97
0.14 ACRES
6005 Sq. Ft.

96
0.14 ACRES
6014 Sq. Ft.

89
0.25 ACRES
10793 Sq. Ft.

90
0.16 ACRES
6925 Sq. Ft.

20' B.S.L.20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20
' B

.S
.L

.

20
' B

.S
.L

.

20
' B

.S
.L

.

20
' B

.S
.L

.

TRACT A

TRACT C

M
ID

LA
N

D
 R

O
A

D
 9

0'
 R

/W

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

20
' D

RA
IN

A
G

E
 E

A
SE

M
E

N
T

MIN FFE 354'MIN FFE 355'MIN FFE 355'MIN FFE 355.5'

MIN FFE 358.5'MIN FFE 359'

M
IN

 F
FE

 3
59

'
M

IN
 F

FE
 3

59
'

MIN FFE 367'

MIN FFE 367.5'

MIN FFE 357' MIN FFE 357'

MIN FFE 357.5'MIN FFE 358'

MIN FFE 356.5' MIN FFE 356' MIN FFE 356'

MIN FFE 356'

MIN FFE 355.5'

RETENTION
AREA

0.65 ACRES
28134 Sq. Ft.

4
0.19 ACRES
8200 Sq. Ft.

5
0.19 ACRES
8089 Sq. Ft.

6
0.18 ACRES
7977 Sq. Ft.

7
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

8
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

1
0.20 ACRES
8534 Sq. Ft.

GREEN SPACE/
DRAINAGE AREA

1.12 ACRES
48816 Sq. Ft. 2

0.19 ACRES
8423 Sq. Ft.

9
0.17 ACRES
7244 Sq. Ft.

3
0.19 ACRES
8312 Sq. Ft.

10
0.17 ACRES
7244 Sq. Ft.

TRACT A

TRACT C

SAM TILLERY DRIVE (60' R/W)

CREEK

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o

o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o

FLOW ELEV.- 346.59'

40 LF OF 24'' RCP

SPILLWAY ELEV. 350.16'

0+30

0+000+00

0+30

7+56

0+00

1+00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

CB-C-48
INV IN:350.64 30"
INV IN:350.64 30"
INV OUT:350.64 30"
INV OUT:350.54 12"

CB-C-50
INV OUT:349.47 18"

CB-C-51
INV IN:348.87 30"
INV IN:349.31 18"

INV OUT:347.86 42"

CB-C-53
INV OUT:348.77 18"

CB-C-52
INV IN:346.96 42"
INV IN:348.54 18"
INV OUT:346.96 42"CB-C-49

INV IN:350.48 30"
INV OUT:350.48 30"

FLOW ELEV.- 346.60'

FLOW ELEV.- 346.72'

FLOW ELEV.- 346.62'

FLOW ELEV.- 346.43'

FLOW ELEV.- 349.46'

FLOW ELEV.- 350.56'

365'  OF 30" HDPE @ 0.44%

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.50%

179'  OF 42" HDPE @ 0.50%

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.73%

35'  OF 42" HDPE @ 0.76%

33'  OF 30" RCP @ 0.49%

3 - 61'  OF 48" RCP @ 1.66%

13
5' 

 O
F 

30
" 

H
D

PE
 @

 0
.8

7%

144
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

127
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

33
0.16 ACRES
7037 Sq. Ft.

92
0.15 ACRES
6428 Sq. Ft.

99
0.17 ACRES
7607 Sq. Ft.

94
0.17 ACRES
7363 Sq. Ft.

93
0.15 ACRES
6428 Sq. Ft.

88
0.20 ACRES
8623 Sq. Ft.

100
0.17 ACRES
7590 Sq. Ft.

101
0.17 ACRES
7579 Sq. Ft.

102
0.17 ACRES
7567 Sq. Ft.

103
0.17 ACRES
7556 Sq. Ft.

GREEN SPACE/
DRAINAGE AREA

0.75 ACRES
32501 Sq. Ft.

91
0.15 ACRES
6428 Sq. Ft.

83
0.15 ACRES
6427 Sq. Ft.

85
0.15 ACRES
6422 Sq. Ft.

84
0.15 ACRES
6424 Sq. Ft.

82
0.17 ACRES
7361 Sq. Ft.

RETENTION
AREA

0.48 ACRES
21035 Sq. Ft.

98
0.14 ACRES
6039 Sq. Ft.

97
0.14 ACRES
6005 Sq. Ft.

96
0.14 ACRES
6014 Sq. Ft.

95
0.15 ACRES
6491 Sq. Ft.

89
0.25 ACRES
10793 Sq. Ft.

90
0.16 ACRES
6925 Sq. Ft.

76
0.14 ACRES
6012 Sq. Ft.

86
0.16 ACRES
6954 Sq. Ft.77

0.14 ACRES
6010 Sq. Ft.

75
0.14 ACRES
6015 Sq. Ft.

78
0.14 ACRES
6008 Sq. Ft.

79
0.14 ACRES
6005 Sq. Ft.

80
0.14 ACRES
6003 Sq. Ft.

81
0.16 ACRES
6860 Sq. Ft.

123
0.14 ACRES
6307 Sq. Ft.

122
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

140
0.15 ACRES
6339 Sq. Ft.

139
0.15 ACRES
6323 Sq. Ft.

124
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

121
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

141
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

138
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

125
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

120
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

142
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

137
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

126
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

119
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

143
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

136
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

116
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

118
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

133
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

135
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

128
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

117
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

145
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

134
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

114
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

115
0.16 ACRES
6862 Sq. Ft.

113
0.16 ACRES
6870 Sq. Ft.129

0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

130
0.16 ACRES
6859 Sq. Ft.146

0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

131
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

132
0.16 ACRES
6815 Sq. Ft.

87
0.24 ACRES
10449 Sq. Ft.

.

50'R
.

50'R

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20
' B

.S
.L

.

20
' B

.S
.L

.

20
' B

.S
.L

.

20
' B

.S
.L

.

20
' B

.S
.L

.

20
' B

.S
.L

.

20
' B

.S
.L

.

20
' B

.S
.L

.

20
' B

.S
.L

.

20
' B

.S
.L

.

20
' B

.S
.L

.

20
' B

.S
.L

.

24
' S

E
W

E
R 

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

20' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

20
' D

RA
IN

A
G

E
 E

A
SE

M
E

N
TMIN FFE 358.5'MIN FFE 359'

M
IN

 F
FE

 3
59

'
M

IN
 F

FE
 3

59
'

MIN FFE 358.5'

MIN FFE 358'

MIN FFE 352'

MIN FFE 352'

MIN FFE 352'

MIN FFE 358.5'

MIN FFE 367'MIN FFE 367'

MIN FFE 367.5'

MIN FFE 367.5'

MIN FFE 367.5'

MIN FFE 357.5'MIN FFE 358'

M
IN

 F
FE

 3
68

'

11
0.15 ACRES
6482 Sq. Ft.

19
0.15 ACRES
6683 Sq. Ft.

27
0.14 ACRES
6075 Sq. Ft.

12
0.26 ACRES
11340 Sq. Ft.

20
0.15 ACRES
6607 Sq. Ft.

28
0.14 ACRES
6068 Sq. Ft.

13
0.21 ACRES
9299 Sq. Ft.

21
0.15 ACRES
6531 Sq. Ft.

29
0.14 ACRES
6126 Sq. Ft.

7
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

14
0.18 ACRES
8047 Sq. Ft.

22
0.15 ACRES
6455 Sq. Ft.

30
0.14 ACRES
6118 Sq. Ft.

8
0.14 ACRES
6000 Sq. Ft.

15
0.19 ACRES
8393 Sq. Ft.

23
0.15 ACRES
6379 Sq. Ft.

31
0.17 ACRES
7507 Sq. Ft.

GREEN SPACE/
DRAINAGE AREA

1.12 ACRES
48816 Sq. Ft.

16
0.16 ACRES
6911 Sq. Ft.

24
0.14 ACRES
6303 Sq. Ft.

32
0.17 ACRES
7353 Sq. Ft.

9
0.17 ACRES
7244 Sq. Ft.

17
0.16 ACRES
6835 Sq. Ft.

25
0.14 ACRES
6227 Sq. Ft.

10
0.17 ACRES
7244 Sq. Ft.

18
0.16 ACRES
6759 Sq. Ft.

26
0.14 ACRES
6151 Sq. Ft.

34
0.14 ACRES
6236 Sq. Ft.

35
0.14 ACRES
6039 Sq. Ft.

36
0.15 ACRES
6376 Sq. Ft.

37
0.14 ACRES
6007 Sq. Ft.

38
0.15 ACRES
6363 Sq. Ft.

39
0.16 ACRES
6760 Sq. Ft.

MIN FFE 358'

MIN FFE 358'

CENTARK RANCHETTES SUBDIVISION
INSTRUMENT NO. 0148-000436

24 25 26

27 28

29 30 31 32 33 34 35

o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o o o o o o

o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o

SPILLWAY ELEV. 355.50'

0+30

0+00

0+30
0+32

0+00

0+30

0+00

0+30

0+00

0+31

10+
74

0+00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00 4+

00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

10+
00

0+00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+00

5+00

0+52

0+00

8+
78

2+
00

3+00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

0+00

1+00

2+
00

3+
00

CB-C-33
INV IN:372.06 18"
INV OUT:371.51 18"

CB-C-36
INV IN:363.41 24"
INV OUT:362.91 30"

CB-C-37
INV OUT:375.33 18"

CB-C-39
INV IN:367.74 18"
INV IN:367.69 18"

INV OUT:367.24 24"

CB-C-40
INV OUT:367.85 18"

CB-C-42
INV OUT:361.91 18"

CB-C-41
INV IN:360.49 24"
INV IN:361.74 18"

INV OUT:359.98 30"

CB-C-45
INV IN:351.81 42"
INV OUT:350.81 48"

CB-C-48
INV IN:350.64 30"
INV IN:350.64 30"
INV OUT:350.64 30"
INV OUT:350.54 12"

CB-C-34
INV IN:364.21 18"
INV IN:364.48 18"

INV OUT:363.71 24"

CB-C-43
INV IN:352.18 30"
INV IN:352.22 30"

INV OUT:352.18 42"

CB-C-44
INV OUT:352.47 30"

CB-C-49
INV IN:350.48 30"

INV OUT:350.48 30"

CB-C-38
INV IN:375.17 18"

INV OUT:375.17 18"
FLOW ELEV. 350.53'

FLOW ELEV.- 349.46'

FLOW ELEV.- 350.56'

40 LF OF 36'' RCP

FLOW ELEV. 350.50'

264'  OF 24" HDPE @ 0.86%220'  OF 18" HDPE @ 3.60%

260'  OF 18" HDPE @ 2.81%

30'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.53%

30'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.53%

276'  OF 24" HDPE @ 2.44%

32'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.53%

260'  OF 30" HDPE @ 3.00%

77'  OF 42" RCP @ 0.48%
116'  OF 48" HDPE @ 0.53%

60'  OF 24" RCP @ 0.51%

79'  OF 18" RCP @ 2.82%

25
7' 

 O
F 

30
" 

H
D

PE
 @

 0
.5

0%
30'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.53%

229'  OF 24" HDPE @ 3.94%

307'  OF 18" HDPE @ 2.42%30'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.54%

56'  OF 30" RCP @ 0.51%

53'  OF 30" RCP @ 0.49%

33'  OF 30" RCP @ 0.49%

3 - 61'  OF 48" RCP @ 1.66%

13
5' 

 O
F 

30
" 

H
D

PE
 @

 0
.8

7%

VICINITY MAP:

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

PROJECT
LOCATION

1" = 60'

K
:\

La
nd

 P
ro

jec
ts

 2
00

4\
Su

bd
iv

isi
on

s\
20

23
\2

3-
00

24
 H

av
en

s M
id

lan
d 

Ro
ad

 S
ub

di
vi

sio
n 

S1
1 

T1
S 

R1
4W

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\P
ha

se
 1

\2
3-

00
24

-A
s-

Bu
ilt

s-
12

-0
9-

20
24

.d
w

g

MIDLAND ROAD ESTATES
DRAINAGE AS-BUILTS

   IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

REVISED:
DATE: C.A.D. BY:

CHECKED BY:
SCALE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

.

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 North Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

500 0
SHEET:

12/13/2024

23-0024

HAVEN'S DEVELOPMENT, LLC

HDPE

RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'























 VICINITY MAP - BRYANT, ARKANSAS

DRAWING INDEX:

C2.0 GRAVITY SEWER MAIN A PLAN AND PROFILE

C3.0 GRAVITY SEWER MAIN B PLAN AND PROFILE

C4.0 PROGRESS WAY PLAN AND PROFILE

C5.0 WATER PLAN

CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR

MARKETPLACE EAST SUBDIVISION
PHASE 1

BRYANT, ARKANSAS

INTERSTATE 30

HWY 5 N OLD STAGECOACH

PROJECT LOCATION

Prepared by:GarNat Engineering, LLC
Designing our client's success

www.garnatengineering.com

P.O. Box 116               3825 Mt Carmel Road
Benton, AR 72018                      Bryant, AR 72022
Ph (501) 408-4650                     Fx (888) 900-3068M

AR
KE

TP
LA

C
E 

AV
E

M
AIN

 ST

BRYANT AVE

CORRAL CIR

RECORD

DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHICOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASHLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DREW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEVELAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRADLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALHOUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUACHITA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALLAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAFAYETTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEMPSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEVIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LITTLE RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONTGOMERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT SPRING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONOKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRAIRIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONROE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHILLIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. FRANCIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRITTENDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISSISSIPPI

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAIGHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINSETT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JACKSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWRENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANDOLPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
IZARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEPENDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAXTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARROLL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODRUFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEBURNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN BUREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAULKNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANKLIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAWFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEARCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEBASTIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEVADA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEFFERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PULASKI

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2174

AutoCAD SHX Text
GarNat



422.94

265.95' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -1.72%

397.53' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -0.57%

428.67

428.81

428.64

428.64

433.99

434.00

432.13

430.25

430.12

427.69

427.40427.72

428.93

430.60

430.67

428.86

425.38

FND 1/2" R
EBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR 1148

FND 1/2" R
EBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR CAP

RIM 433.11 SSMH

427.47

428.79

428.37

427.56

425.98

425.56

425.11

423.42

422.72
422.39422.61423.12423.18

424.17

422.88

422.93422.73
423.76

424.15

424.17

420.44

420.29
419.77

417.34

427.83
SSMH-A3

STA:9+68.06
RIM:428.70

INV OUT:421.54 8" PVC

SSMH-A1
STA:3+97.53

RIM:422.88
INV OUT:415.22 8" PVC

INV IN:415.26 8" PVC
SSMH-A2

STA:7+02.11
RIM:422.31

INV OUT:416.65 8" PVC
INV IN:416.97 8" PVC
INV IN:416.83 8" PVC

EXISTING MANHOLE
STA:0+00.00

RIM:418.49
INV IN:412.94 8" PVC

304.58' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -0.46%

840-12216-014

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #26

2020-006076

7.38 ACRES

840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES 840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2+
00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+00

9+00

9+87

0+00

1+00

2+00

2+52

SUBDIVISION

PHASE 2

SSMH-B1
STA:2+51.91
RIM:424.71
INV OUT:417.93 8" PVC

251.91' O
F 8" S

DR-26 PVC @
 -0

.44%

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+
00

9+
00

9+
68

LOT 2
1.35 ACRES
58912 Sq. Ft.

LOT 4
3.49 ACRES

151842 Sq. Ft.

LOT 3
1.58 ACRES
68800 Sq. Ft.

N: 2025807.91
E: 1164306.23

N: 2025842.04
E: 1164555.81

N: 2025662.78
E: 1164802.05

N: 2026107.96
E: 1164552.33

GRAVITY SEWER PROFILE MAIN A

410

420

430

410

420

430
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 9+68

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 9+68

265.95' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -1.72%

304.58' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -0.46%

397.53' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -0.57%

SSMH-A3
STA:9+68.06
RIM:428.70
INV         :421.54 8" RCP

SSMH-A1
STA:3+97.53

RIM:422.88
INV         :415.22 8" RCP
INV         :415.26 8" RCPEXISTING MANHOLE

STA:0+00.00
RIM:418.49
INV         :412.94 8" RCP

SSMH-A2
STA:7+02.11

RIM:422.31
INV         :416.65 8" RCP
INV         :416.97 8" RCP
INV         :416.83 8" RCP

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ph
. (

50
1)

 40
8-

46
50

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

GN
E

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

M
AR

KE
TP

LA
CE

 EA
ST

 P
HA

SE
 1

BR
YA

NT
 R

EA
LT

Y 
CO

M
PA

NY
, L

LC
CI

TY
 O

F B
RY

AN
T

SA
LIN

E C
OU

NT
Y,

 A
RK

AN
SA

S

C2.0
FEB. 8, 2023

20022

GRAVITY
SEWER MAIN A

PLAN &
PROFILE

PROPOSED
DRIVE

EXISTING GROUND

SEWER SERVICE
STUB OUT

PROGRESS W
AY (P

RIVATE)

INV OUT EXISTING: 410.94 10" PVC

SCALE:  H 1" = 40'
V 1" = 5'

PROPOSED GRAVITY
SEWER MAIN A

PROPOSED FUTURE
GRAVITY SEWER MAIN B

SEWER SERVICE
STUB OUT

SEWER SERVICE
STUB OUT

EXISTING MANHOLE DATA
INV IN 8" N 410.99
INV IN 8" NW NEW 412.94**
INV OUT 10" SW  410.95
INV OUT 10" W  410.94

8" SEWER
STUB OUT

SEWER SERVICE
STUB OUT

18" RCP
STORM PIPE

5 L.F. OF 12"
ENCASEMENT PIPE

5 L.F. OF 12"
ENCASEMENT PIPE

NOTES:

1. ALL WATER AND SEWER WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF BRYANT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR DESIGN
OF WATER AND SEWER AND THE ARKANSAS PLUMBING CODE. CITY OF BRYANT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS ARE AVAILABLE FOR
DOWNLOAD FROM https://www.cityofbryant.com/pages/departments/public_works/water_distribution.php

2. A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL DISTANCE OF TEN FEET SHOULD BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN WATER LINES AND SEWER LINES OR OTHER
SOURCES OF CONTAMINATION. WATER MAINS NECESSARILY IN CLOSE PROXIMITY TO SEWERS MUST BE PLACED SO THAT THE BOTTOM
OF THE WATER LINE WILL BE AT LEAST 18 INCHES ABOVE THE TOP OF THE SEWER LINE AT ITS HIGHEST POINT. IF THIS DISTANCE MUST
UNAVOIDABLY BE REDUCED, THE WATER LINE OR THE SEWER LINE MUST BE ENCASED IN WATERTIGHT PIPE WITH SEALED WATERTIGHT
ENDS EXTENDING AT LEAST TEN FEET EITHER SIDE OF THE CROSSING. ANY JOINT IN THE ENCASEMENT PIPE IS TO BE MECHANICALLY
RESTRAINED. THE ENCASEMENT PIPE MAY BE VENTED TO THE SURFACE IF CARRYING WATER OR SEWER UNDER PRESSURE. WHERE A
WATER LINE MUST UNAVOIDABLY PASS BENEATH THE SEWER LINE, ATLEAST 18 INCHES OF SEPARATION MUST BE MAINTAINED
BETWEEN THE OUTSIDE OF THE TWO PIPES IN ADDITION TO THE PRECEDING ENCASEMENT REQUIREMENT.

RECORD

DRAWIN
G

OUT
IN

IN

OUT
IN
IN

OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2020 Projects\20022 Bart Ferguson - Marketplace East Subdivision\Drawings\DWGs\Design\20022 Bart Ferguson Marketplace East Subdivision Phase 1 R5 AS BUILT - 050925.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2174

AutoCAD SHX Text
GarNat



422.94

265.95' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -1.72%

397.53' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -0.57%

428.67

428.81

428.64

428.64

433.99

434.00

432.13

430.25

430.12

427.69

427.40427.72

428.93

430.60

430.67

428.86

425.38

FND 1/2" R
EBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR 1148

FND 1/2" R
EBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR CAP

RIM 433.11 SSMH

427.47

428.79

428.37

427.56

425.98

425.56

425.11

423.42

422.72
422.39422.61423.12423.18

424.17

422.88

422.93422.73
423.76

424.15

424.17

420.44

420.29
419.77

417.34

427.83
SSMH-A3

STA:9+68.06
RIM:428.70

INV OUT:421.54 8" PVC

SSMH-A1
STA:3+97.53

RIM:422.88
INV OUT:415.22 8" PVC

INV IN:415.26 8" PVC
SSMH-A2

STA:7+02.11
RIM:422.31

INV OUT:416.65 8" PVC
INV IN:416.97 8" PVC
INV IN:416.83 8" PVC

EXISTING MANHOLE
STA:0+00.00

RIM:418.49
INV IN:412.94 8" PVC

304.58' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -0.46%

840-12216-014

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #26

2020-006076

7.38 ACRES

840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES 840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2+
00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+00

9+00

9+87

0+00

1+00

2+00

2+52

SUBDIVISION

PHASE 2

SSMH-B1
STA:2+51.91
RIM:424.71
INV OUT:417.93 8" PVC

251.91' O
F 8" S

DR-26 PVC @
 -0

.44%

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+
00

9+
00

9+
68

LOT 2
1.35 ACRES
58912 Sq. Ft.

LOT 4
3.49 ACRES

151842 Sq. Ft.

LOT 3
1.58 ACRES
68800 Sq. Ft.

N: 2025807.91
E: 1164306.23

N: 2025842.04
E: 1164555.81

N: 2025662.78
E: 1164802.05

N: 2026107.96
E: 1164552.33

GRAVITY SEWER PROFILE MAIN B

415

420

430

415

420

430
0+00 1+00 2+00 2+52

0+00 1+00 2+00 2+52

SSMH-A2
STA:7+02.11

RIM:422.31
INV         :416.65 8" RCP
INV         :416.97 8" RCP
INV         :416.83 8" RCP

251.91' OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ -0.44%

SSMH-B1
STA:2+51.91
RIM:424.71
INV         :417.93 8" RCP

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ph
. (

50
1)

 40
8-

46
50

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

GN
E

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

M
AR

KE
TP

LA
CE

 EA
ST

 P
HA

SE
 1

BR
YA

NT
 R

EA
LT

Y 
CO

M
PA

NY
, L

LC
CI

TY
 O

F B
RY

AN
T

SA
LIN

E C
OU

NT
Y,

 A
RK

AN
SA

S

C3.0
FEB. 8, 2023

20022

GRAVITY
SEWER MAIN B

PLAN &
PROFILE

EXISTING MANHOLE DATA
INV IN 8" N 410.99
INV IN 8" NW NEW 412.94**
INV OUT 10" SW  410.95
INV OUT 10" W  410.94

PROPOSED
DRIVE

EXISTING GROUND

SEWER SERVICE
STUB OUT

PROGRESS W
AY (P

RIVATE)

SCALE:  H 1" = 40'
V 1" = 5'

PROPOSED GRAVITY
SEWER MAIN A

PROPOSED FUTURE
GRAVITY SEWER MAIN B

SEWER SERVICE
STUB OUT

SEWER SERVICE
STUB OUT

SEWER SERVICE
STUB OUT

8" SEWER
STUB OUT

NOTES:

1. ALL WATER AND SEWER WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF BRYANT STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS FOR DESIGN OF WATER AND SEWER AND THE ARKANSAS PLUMBING CODE. CITY OF BRYANT
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS ARE AVAILABLE FOR DOWNLOAD FROM
https://www.cityofbryant.com/pages/departments/public_works/water_distribution.php

2. A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL DISTANCE OF TEN FEET SHOULD BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN WATER LINES AND SEWER
LINES OR OTHER SOURCES OF CONTAMINATION. WATER MAINS NECESSARILY IN CLOSE PROXIMITY TO
SEWERS MUST BE PLACED SO THAT THE BOTTOM OF THE WATER LINE WILL BE AT LEAST 18 INCHES ABOVE THE
TOP OF THE SEWER LINE AT ITS HIGHEST POINT. IF THIS DISTANCE MUST UNAVOIDABLY BE REDUCED, THE
WATER LINE OR THE SEWER LINE MUST BE ENCASED IN WATERTIGHT PIPE WITH SEALED WATERTIGHT ENDS
EXTENDING AT LEAST TEN FEET EITHER SIDE OF THE CROSSING. ANY JOINT IN THE ENCASEMENT PIPE IS TO BE
MECHANICALLY RESTRAINED. THE ENCASEMENT PIPE MAY BE VENTED TO THE SURFACE IF CARRYING WATER OR
SEWER UNDER PRESSURE. WHERE A WATER LINE MUST UNAVOIDABLY PASS BENEATH THE SEWER LINE, AT
LEAST 18 INCHES OF SEPARATION MUST BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN THE OUTSIDE OF THE TWO PIPES IN
ADDITION TO THE PRECEDING ENCASEMENT REQUIREMENT.

RECORD

DRAWIN
G

OUT
IN
IN

OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2020 Projects\20022 Bart Ferguson - Marketplace East Subdivision\Drawings\DWGs\Design\20022 Bart Ferguson Marketplace East Subdivision Phase 1 R5 AS BUILT - 050925.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2174

AutoCAD SHX Text
GarNat



422.94

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

RIM 427.46 SDMH

427.53

427.30

427.16

427.00

428.67

428.81

428.64

428.64

433.99

434.00

432.13

430.25

430.12

430.28

430.14

429.96

430.13

430.43

431.03

426.68

426.79

427.90

427.76

427.48

428.53

429.31

427.69

427.00

427.40
427.72

428.93

430.60

430.67 428.86

425.38

RIM 431.63 SSMH

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR 1148

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667 FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR CAP

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND 5/8" REBAR

RIM 428.60 SSMH

RIM 433.11 SSMH
427.47

428.79

428.37

427.56

425.98

425.56

425.11

423.42

422.72

422.39

422.61

423.12

423.18

424.17
422.88

422.93

422.73 423.76

424.15
424.17

427.83

840-12216-014

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #26

2020-006076

7.38 ACRES

840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

14.84 ACRES

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00 7+00

8+00

9+00

9+87

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+00

3+25

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

2+94

CI-1-1
STA:2+16.77

RIM:428.61
INV         :423.54 24" RCP
INV         :423.36 24" RCP

CI-1-2
STA:2+48.53
RIM:428.74
INV         :423.93 24" RCP
INV         :424.09 18" RCP

CI-1-3
STA:3+24.88

RIM:428.38
INV         :424.85 18" RCP

CI-2-1
STA:2+62.84
RIM:425.96
INV         :421.68 18" RCP
INV         :421.66 24" RCP

CI-2-2
STA:2+94.34

RIM:425.90
INV         :422.18 18" RCP

CROSSING

SUBDIVISION

PHASE 2

EXIST.

BLD.

.  .

LOT 2
1.35 ACRES
58912 Sq. Ft.

LOT 4
3.49 ACRES

151842 Sq. Ft.

LOT 3
1.58 ACRES
68800 Sq. Ft.

263' L.F. OF 24" RCP @
 0.50%

217' L.F. O
F 24" R

C
P @

 0.45%31' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 1.60%

32' L.F. OF 24" RCP @ 1.23%

76' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 1.00%

PROGRESS WAY PROFILE

415

420

430

440

415

420

430

440
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 9+87

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 9+87

-1.00%
1.02%

-1.00%

G
R

A
D

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 0

+
00

.0
0

E
LE

V
 =

  4
27

.3
80

G
R

A
D

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 1

+
70

.3
5

E
LE

V
 =

  4
25

.6
70

G
R

A
D

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 4

+
64

.9
1

E
LE

V
 =

  4
28

.6
80

G
R

A
D

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 5

+
27

.5
2

E
LE

V
 =

  4
28

.0
51

32' L.F. OF 24" RCP @ 1.23%
76' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 1.00%

CI-1-3
STA:3+24.88

RIM:428.38
INV         :424.85 18" RCP

CI-1-1
STA:2+16.77
RIM:428.61
INV         :423.54 24" RCP
INV         :423.36 24" RCP

CI-1-2
STA:2+48.53

RIM:428.74
INV         :423.93 24" RCP
INV         :424.09 18" RCP

31' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 1.60%

CI-2-2
STA:2+94.34

RIM:425.90
INV         :422.18 18" RCP

CI-2-1
STA:2+62.84
RIM:425.96
INV         :421.68 18" RCP
INV         :421.66 24" RCP

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ph
. (

50
1)

 40
8-

46
50

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

GN
E

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

M
AR

KE
TP

LA
CE

 EA
ST

 P
HA

SE
 1

BR
YA

NT
 R

EA
LT

Y 
CO

M
PA

NY
, L

LC
CI

TY
 O

F B
RY

AN
T

SA
LIN

E C
OU

NT
Y,

 A
RK

AN
SA

S

C4.0
FEB. 8, 2023

20022

PROGRESS
WAY

PLAN &
PROFILE

PROPOSED
DRIVE

EXISTING GROUND

PROGRESS W
AY

(P
RIV

ATE R
OAD)

PROPOSED CL PROFILE

SCALE:  H 1" = 40'
V 1" = 5'

.

63'

60'

EXTEND ROAD WITH GRAVEL PAVING AS
REQUIRED TO PROVIDE HAMMERHEAD
FOR FIRE TRUCK.

INV 24" RCP W/ FLARED END
420.33

INV 24" RCP W/ FLARED END
422.39

OUT

OUT
IN

OUT
IN

OUT
IN

OUT

OUT
INOUT

OUT
IN

OUT
IN

OUT

RECORD

DRAWIN
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2020 Projects\20022 Bart Ferguson - Marketplace East Subdivision\Drawings\DWGs\Design\20022 Bart Ferguson Marketplace East Subdivision Phase 1 R5 AS BUILT - 050925.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2174

AutoCAD SHX Text
GarNat



FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND BENT 5/8" REBAR

FND 2" ALUM MON

FND 1/2" REBAR 1211

FND 1/2" REBAR 1096

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR 1148

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND BENT 5/8" REBAR

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667/FX

FND 1/2" REBAR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR CAP

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND 5/8" REBAR/METALFXCOR

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141/METALFXCOR

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141/METALFXCOR

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141FND 1/2" REBAR CAP

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND 5/8" REBAR

840-12216-010
HCII-3412 MARKET

PLACE AVENUE, LLC
2019-016136
2.16 ACRES

840-12216-014
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #26
2020-006076
7.38 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387
14.84 ACRES

DETENTION POND

PROGRESS WAY

(PRIVATE)

 
 
 . .

LOT 2
1.35 ACRES
58912 Sq. Ft.

LOT 4
3.49 ACRES

151842 Sq. Ft.

LOT 3
1.58 ACRES
68800 Sq. Ft.

M
AR

KE
TPLAC

E
 AVE

.  (60' R
/W

)

N: 2026186.16
E: 1164494.73
WV

N: 2026187.85
E: 1164494.31
FH

N: 2026184.55
E: 1164487.34

C5.0
FEB. 8, 2023

20022

WATER
 PLAN

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ph
. (

50
1)

 40
8-

46
50

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

GN
E

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

EXISTING WATER VALVE
AT END OF 8" WATER LINE

RECORD

DRAWIN
G

*

*

*

SEE GRAVITY SEWER MAIN A
AND GRAVITY SEWER MAIN B
FOR MORE DETAILED PLANS

* NO PROPOSED WATER METERS SHOWN.  THESE
LOTS WILL BE SERVED BY EXISTING WATER LINES.
DEVELOPER WILL INSTALL WATER METERS WHEN
INDIVIDUAL LOTS ARE DEVELOPED.

M
AR

KE
TP

LA
CE

 EA
ST

 P
HA

SE
 1

BR
YA

NT
 R

EA
LT

Y 
CO

M
PA

NY
, L

LC
CI

TY
 O

F B
RY

AN
T

SA
LIN

E C
OU

NT
Y,

 A
RK

AN
SA

S

EXISTING HYDRANT

EXISTING HYDRANT

12"X8" TAPPING
SLEEVE & VALVE

90° BEND

90° BEND

MJ PLUG IN EAST RUN

PROPOSED 8" DR-18 PVC WATER LINE

20' WIDE EASEMENT

EXISTING 12" WATER LINE

NOTE 2

NOTES:

1. ALL WATER AND SEWER WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF BRYANT STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS FOR DESIGN OF WATER AND SEWER AND THE ARKANSAS PLUMBING CODE. CITY OF BRYANT
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS ARE AVAILABLE FOR DOWNLOAD FROM
https://www.cityofbryant.com/pages/departments/public_works/water_distribution.php

2. A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL DISTANCE OF TEN FEET SHOULD BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN WATER LINES AND SEWER
LINES OR OTHER SOURCES OF CONTAMINATION. WATER MAINS NECESSARILY IN CLOSE PROXIMITY TO SEWERS
MUST BE PLACED SO THAT THE BOTTOM OF THE WATER LINE WILL BE AT LEAST 18 INCHES ABOVE THE TOP OF
THE SEWER LINE AT ITS HIGHEST POINT. IF THIS DISTANCE MUST UNAVOIDABLY BE REDUCED, THE WATER LINE
OR THE SEWER LINE MUST BE ENCASED IN WATERTIGHT PIPE WITH SEALED WATERTIGHT ENDS EXTENDING AT
LEAST TEN FEET EITHER SIDE OF THE CROSSING. ANY JOINT IN THE ENCASEMENT PIPE IS TO BE MECHANICALLY
RESTRAINED. THE ENCASEMENT PIPE MAY BE VENTED TO THE SURFACE IF CARRYING WATER OR SEWER UNDER
PRESSURE. WHERE A WATER LINE MUST UNAVOIDABLY PASS BENEATH THE SEWER LINE, ATLEAST 18 INCHES OF
SEPARATION MUST BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN THE OUTSIDE OF THE TWO PIPES IN ADDITION TO THE PRECEDING
ENCASEMENT REQUIREMENT.

WATER LINE BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
169

AutoCAD SHX Text
5228 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
170

AutoCAD SHX Text
5225 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
171

AutoCAD SHX Text
178

AutoCAD SHX Text
202

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
205

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2020 Projects\20022 Bart Ferguson - Marketplace East Subdivision\Drawings\DWGs\Design\20022 Bart Ferguson Marketplace East Subdivision Phase 1 R5 AS BUILT - 050925.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1



  
  

PH: (501)408-4650 FX: (888) 900-3068 www.garnatengineering.com 

P.O. Box 116  
Benton, AR 72018 

GNE 
3825 Mt Carmel Rd. 
Bryant, AR 72022 GarNat Engineering, LLC 

July 2, 2025 
 
Mr. Truett Smith 
Planning and Community Development 
210 SW 3rd Street 
Bryant, AR 72022 
 
Re: Final Plat – Marketplace East Phase 1  
 
Dear Mr. Smith: 
 
Please allow this letter and the following list of documents to serve as my application for approval of the 
referenced final plat.  It is my desire that this matter be included on the agenda for your July 2025 City of 
Bryant Planning Commission Meeting.  The developer for the project is Bryant Realty Company, LLC, 422 
North Main Street, Bryant, Arkansas 72022  (501) 840-2282. 
 

List of Enclosures 
 

 Final Plat 
 As Builds 
 Bryant Subdivision Checklist 
 Bill of Assurance 
 Review Fees of $28.00 

If you have questions or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 
GarNat Engineering, LLC 

 
Vernon J. Williams, P.E., President 





MASONRY (PLAN)

CONCRETE (SECTION)

METAL STUD FRAMING (PLAN)

WOOD BLOCKING CONTINUOUS (SECTION)

WOOD FINISHED FACE OR SOLID WOOD

MATERIAL LEGEND

WOOD PLYWOOD (SECTION)

WOOD BLOCKING AS NEEDED (SECTION)

RIGID INSULATION  (SECTION)

FILL MATERIAL (SECTION)

REPLACED SOIL (SECTION)

BATT INSULATION (SECTION)

GYPSUM PANELS

CMU (PLAN)

101

100.1

B

CLASSROOM

3

A4.4

SYMBOL LEGEND

DOOR MARK, SEE DOOR SCHEDULE

WINDOW / STOREFRONT FRAME MARK 

ROOM NAME

ROOM NUMBER

ROOM CEILING HEIGHT

DETAIL / SECTION NUMBER

SHEET NUMBER

LAY-1 9'-4"

CEILING FINISH

A CASEWORK ELEVATION MARK

LEWIS, ELLIOTT, MCMORRAN, VADEN, RAGSDALE, & WOODWARD, INCORPORATED

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT:

    I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS HAVE BEEN PREPARED BY 
ME, OR UNDER MY SUPERVISION. I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT TO THE BEST OF MY 
KNOWLEDGE THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE AS REQUIRED BY LAW AND IN 
COMPLIANCE WITH THE "ARKANSAS FIRE PREVENTION CODE" FOR THE STATE OF 
ARKANSAS.

VICINITY MAP
NORTH

PROJECT LOCATION

30

183

183

5

WILKERSON RD
S REYNOLDS RD

ADA STANDARDS FOR ACCESSIBLE DESIGN

ARKANSAS FIRE PREVENTION CODE (AFPC)
INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE (IBC)

2010  EDITION

2021  EDITION
2021  EDITION

IBC 305

TOTAL BUILDING SQUARE FOOTAGE: 

GENERAL CODES:

ACCESSIBILITY STANDARDS

OCCUPANCY CLASSIFICATION:

EDUCATIONAL

MAIN LEVEL 3,485 SQ. FT.

DESIGN DATA

FIRE PROTECTION 

CLASSROOMS:
SEISMIC RISK CATEGORY ll
SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORY D

SHELTER:
SEISMIC RISK CATEGORY lV
SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORY D

SALINE COUNTY AFPC REVISIONS

2021 IBC

SEISMIC:

PORTABLE FIRE EXTINGUISHERS
1-HR AND 2- HR RATED CONSTRUCTION
FIRE EXIT (PANIC) HARDWARE AT BUILDING EXITS

NFPA 10
IBC TABLE 601

1010.2.9

SEE LIFE SAFETY PLAN FOR LIFE SAFETY INFORMATION

IBC 602.5

CONSTRUCTION TYPE:

TYPE VB - COMBUSTIBLE

IBC 506.2

ALLOWABLE BUILDING SQUARE FOOTAGE/HEIGHT:

ONE STORY (S1), NOT SPRINKLED (NS) = 9,500 SQFT / 1 STORY 40 FT

OCCUPANT LOAD: 

EGRESS DESIGN = 20 SQFT/OCC (NET) = 168 OCCUPANTS

ACTUAL = 2 ELEMENTARY ALE CLASSROOMS 
( 23 STUDENTS, 1 TEACHER) = 43 OCCUPANTS

EGRESS: 

EGRESS WIDTH REQUIRED: 168 OCCUPANTS x 0.2" = 33.6

EGRESS WIDTH PROVIDED = 2-3' DOORS (32" CLEAR) = 64" (320 OCC)

IBC 1004

IBC 1005.3.2

MINIMUM NUMBER OF EXITS = 2 EXITS (>50 OCC)
MINIMUM CORRIDOR WIDTH = 72" ( E w/ >100 OCC)

IBC 1006.2
IBC 1020.3

ABBREVIATIONS

AFF
AT
CEJC
CJ
CLG
CONC
CONT
DTL
FD
FEC
FEJ
FLR
GB
MECH
NHO
NTS
OPG
REQ
SHT
SIM
STO
TYP
WEJC

ABOVE FINISH FLOOR
ALUMINUM THRESHOLD

CEILING EXPANSION JOINT COVER
CONTROL JOINT

CEILING
CONCRETE

CONTINUOUS
DETAIL

FLOOR DRAIN
FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET

FLOOR EXPANSION JOINT
FLOOR 

GRAB BAR
MECHANICAL

NORMALLY HELD OPEN
NOT TO SCALE

OPENING
REQUIRED

SHEET 
SIMILAR

STORAGE
TYPICAL

WALL EXPANSION JOINT COVER

DATE:

REV:

PROJECT NO:

DRAWN BY:

B
R

Y
A

N
T

 A
L
E

 C
L

A
S

S
R

O
O

M
A

D
D

IT
IO

N

B
R

Y
A

N
T

 P
U

B
L
IC

 S
C

H
O

O
L

S
B

R
Y

A
N

T
, 
A

R
K

A
N

S
A

S

T
IT

L
E

 S
H

E
E

T

BRYANT ALE
CLASSROOM

ADDITION
BRYANT PUBLIC SCHOOLS

BRYANT, ARKANSAS

T1.1

2025 06-09

25034

BGA

1 OF 1

PROJECT INFORMATION
DRAWINGS AND PROJECT MANUAL APPROVED AND IDENTIFIED AS PARTS OF THE OFFICIAL 
CONTRACT DOCUMENT

OWNER:

FACILITY:

LOCATION:

BY:

DATE:

CONTRACTOR:

ADDRESS:

BY:

DATE:

ARCHITECT: LEWIS, ELLIOTT, McMORRAN, VADEN,

RAGSDALE, & WOODWARD INCORPORATED

ADDRESS: 11225 HURON LANE, SUITE 104

LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 72211

BY:

DATE:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DRAWINGS AND PROJECT MANUAL DATED:

BRYANT PUBLIC SCHOOLS

BRYANT ALE CLASSROOM ADDITION

BRYANT, ARKANSAS

--

--

25034

2025 06-09

--

INDEX OF DRAWINGS

T1.1 TITLE SHEET

ARCHITECTURAL

A1.0 LIFE SAFETY PLAN

A2.1 DEMO, SITE, & FLOOR PLAN

A3.1 BUILDING ELEVATIONS

A4.1 BUILDING SECTIONS

A5.1 WALL SECTIONS

A5.2 WALL SECTIONS

A6.1 RCP & ROOF PLAN

A8.1 DOORS, WINDOWS, & INTERIOR FINISH SCHEDULE

PLUMBING

P1.1 FLOOR PLAN - PLUMBING

P2.1 PLUMBING SCHEDULES & DETAILS

ELECTRICAL

E1.1 FLOOR PLAN - ELECTRICAL

E2.1 ELECTRICAL RISERS & DETAILS

E3.1 ELECTRICAL LEGENDS, DETAILS, & NOTES

CIVIL

MECHANICAL

M1.1 FLOOR PLAN - HVAC

M2.1 HVAC LEGENDS & SCHEDULES

M3.1 HVAC DETAILS

STRUCTURAL

S2.1 STRUCTURAL PLANS

S3.1 FOUNDATION DETAILS

S3.2 FOUNDATION DETAILS

S3.3 FRAMING DETAILS



BR
YA

N
T 

AL
E 

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
AD

D
IT

IO
N

BR
YA

N
T 

PU
BL

IC
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
BR

YA
N

T,
 A

R
KA

N
SA

S

C1.0

SCALE: 1" = 20'
SITE GRADING & STORM DRAINAGE PLAN

C1.0
1

NORTH

0 20 40

SI
TE

 G
RA

DI
NG

 &
 S

TO
RM

DR
AI

NA
G

E 
PL

AN

2 OF   3

DATE:

REV:

PROJECT NO:
DRAWN BY: JM

25034
2025 06-09

CONCRETE WALK TRENCH DRAIN DETAIL
NOT TO SCALEC1.1

6

EX. 6" PVC FL=385.04

EX. BLDG.
FFE=386.15

EX. BLDG.
FFE=386.15

TS=EX. TS=385.87

WILKERSON ROAD (23' ASPH)

ROW
ROW

ROW
ROW

ROW
ROW

ROW

H
W

Y 
18

3 
(S

. R
EY

NO
LD

S 
RO

AD
) 3

6' 
AS

PH
AL

T

EX. ASPHALT

EX
. A

SP
H

AL
T

EX. BLDG.
FFE=386.16

TS=386.05

TS=385.65

SW DRAIN (2/C1.0)
FL=385.15

TG=385.90

TG=385.00

2.0%

TG=385.60

TS=385.65

TS=385.65

385

384

385

15' BLDG. SETBACK

15' BLDG. SETBACK

15
' B

LD
G.

 S
ET

BA
CK

RO
W

RO
W

RO
W

ALE ADDITION
FFE=386.15

EX. TREE (PROTECT)

EX. TREE (PROTECT)

EX. TREE (PROTECT)

EX. TREE (PROTECT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 12742

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 1564

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I 

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O 

AutoCAD SHX Text
H 

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
!

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
  811  

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL  SITE GRADING  NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER EMPLOYED TO OBSERVE SITE WORK MEET WITH THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER THAT PROVIDED THE SOIL'S REPORT. THIS MEETING SHOULD OCCUR AT OR BEFORE THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING TO INSURE THE AMOUNT OF UNDERCUT THAT MAY BE REQUIRED FOR THE PROJECT.  RECOMMENDATIONS BY GEO-TECHNICAL ENGINEER SHALL NOT BE IMPLEMENTED INTO WORK WITHOUT  AUTHORIZATION FROM OWNER & ARCHITECT. NOTIFY ARCHITECT IMMEDIATELY IF UNEXPECTED SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS ARE ENCOUNTERED.  THE CONTRACTOR WILL REFERENCE THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR A MORE DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF EARTHWORK AND COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL BIDDERS SHALL FIELD VERIFY EXIST SITE CONDITIONS SO AS TO BE FAMILIAR WITH PROJECT PRIOR TO BIDDING WORK INCLUDED IN THIS CONTRACT.  ANY DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE ADDRESSED PRIOR TO BIDDING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY AND MARK ALL EXISTING UTILITIES PRIOR BEFORE ANY DEMOLITION OR NEW CONSTRUCTION WORK COMMENCES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO LOCAL & STATE CODES; ELECTRICAL & PLUMBING LINES SHALL BE INSTALLED BY PROFESSIONALS LICENSED BY THE STATE OF ARKANSAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD VERIFY EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING TREES; EXIST TREES NOT IN CONSTRUCTION AREA TO BE PROTECTED WITH 2x WOOD PLANKS CONT. IN LINE WITH DRIP EDGE OF TREE, SECURED TOGETHER & FLAGGED W/ORANGE TAPE; HEAVY EQUIPMENT TO WORK AS FAR AS POSSIBLE FROM EXIST TREES TO PREVENT DAMAGE TO FEEDER ROOTS; CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO COMPENSATE OWNER FOR ANY EXISTING TREES WHICH ARE DAMAGED OR DIE DUE TO CONSTRUCTION WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEQUENCE OF DIRTWORK ACTIVITIES (REFERENCE GEOTECH REPORT): 1)THE SITE WILL BE CLEARED OF ALL TREES NECESSARY FOR SITE CONSTRUCTION, SEE CLEARING LIMITS. 2)THE TOP 1.0' OF SOIL WILL BE STRIPPED UNDER ALL STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS (BUILDINGS, PARKING & DRIVE AREAS).  THIS MATERIAL CAN BE USED ON SITE AS UNCLASSIFIED FILL (GREEN SPACES). 3)SEE GEOTECH REPORT FOR UNDERCUT RECOMMENDATIONS.  SELECT FILL WILL BE PLACED TO 10' OUTSIDE BUILDING, 3' OUTSIDE THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT FOR DRIVES AND PARKING.   4)PROOF ROLL ALL SUBGRADE PRIOR TO PLACING FILL, REMOVE AND REPLACE WITH COMPACTED SELECT FILL AS DIRECTED BY GEOTECH.   5)SELECT FILL WILL BE PLACED IN LOOSE 8" LIFTS AND COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR WITHIN 2% OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT.  SEE GEOTECH REPORT FOR SELECT FILL REQUIREMENTS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR WILL VERIFY THE LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF ALL ROOF, CONDENSATE AND FOUNDATION DRAIN CONNECTIONS WITH THE PLUMBING AND FOUNDATION SHEETS PRIOR TO INSTILLATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/9/25

AutoCAD SHX Text
38" CHECKERED PLATE ATTACH TO 1 "x 1 "x 12"x 1 "x 12"x 14" ANGLE WITH SCREWS AT 1'-0" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 "x  " HEADED 12"x  " HEADED 12" HEADED  HEADED STUDS AT 8" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE BOTTOM OF TRENCH TO DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
371

AutoCAD SHX Text
372

AutoCAD SHX Text
372

AutoCAD SHX Text
373

AutoCAD SHX Text
373

AutoCAD SHX Text
373

AutoCAD SHX Text
374

AutoCAD SHX Text
374

AutoCAD SHX Text
374

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
376

AutoCAD SHX Text
376

AutoCAD SHX Text
377

AutoCAD SHX Text
377

AutoCAD SHX Text
378

AutoCAD SHX Text
378

AutoCAD SHX Text
379

AutoCAD SHX Text
379

AutoCAD SHX Text
379

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
381

AutoCAD SHX Text
381

AutoCAD SHX Text
381

AutoCAD SHX Text
381

AutoCAD SHX Text
382

AutoCAD SHX Text
382

AutoCAD SHX Text
382

AutoCAD SHX Text
382

AutoCAD SHX Text
383

AutoCAD SHX Text
383

AutoCAD SHX Text
383

AutoCAD SHX Text
383

AutoCAD SHX Text
384

AutoCAD SHX Text
384

AutoCAD SHX Text
384

AutoCAD SHX Text
384

AutoCAD SHX Text
385

AutoCAD SHX Text
385

AutoCAD SHX Text
385

AutoCAD SHX Text
385

AutoCAD SHX Text
386

AutoCAD SHX Text
386

AutoCAD SHX Text
386

AutoCAD SHX Text
cc

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
F



BR
YA

N
T 

AL
E 

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
AD

D
IT

IO
N

BR
YA

N
T 

PU
BL

IC
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
BR

YA
N

T,
 A

R
KA

N
SA

S

C1.1

SCALE: 1" = 20'
SITE UTILITY PLAN

C1.1
1

NORTH

0 20 40

SI
TE

 G
RA

DI
NG

 &
 S

TO
RM

DR
AI

NA
G

E 
PL

AN

3 OF   3

DATE:

REV:

PROJECT NO:
DRAWN BY: JM

25034
2025 06-09

WATERLINE  BLOCKING DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE CLEANOUT TO GRADE (C.O.T.G.) DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

WATER BEDDING DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

SELECT BACKFILL ROCKS
NO LARGER THAN 2"

GROUND SURFACE

MAX. ANGULAR PARTICLE
SIZE 34"

#12 THHN COPPER TRACER WIRE

GRADATION PLAN NOTE

SEWER BEDDING DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

34" WASHED ROCK

SELECT BACKFILL ROCKS
NO LARGER THAN 2"

GROUND SURFACE

C1.1
2

4
C1.1

C1.1
3

C1.1
5

ALE ADDITION
FFE=386.15

VERIFY ALL SVC. SIZE, LOCATION
& DEPTH W/ PLUMB. PLANS

EX. BLDG.
FFE=386.15

EX. BLDG.
FFE=386.15

WILKERSON ROAD (23' ASPH)

ROW
ROW

ROW
ROW

ROW
ROW

ROW

H
W

Y 
18

3 
(S

. R
EY

NO
LD

S 
RO

AD
) 3

6' 
AS

PH
AL

T

EX. ASPHALT

EX
. A

SP
H

AL
T

EX. BLDG.
FFE=386.16

EX. FIRE HYDRANT

EX. GAS METER -
CONTACT SUMMIT TO VERIFY

METER CAN SUPPORT
ADDITIONAL 200 CFH DEMAND

EX. WATER METER

EX. 8" WATER

15' BLDG. SETBACK

15' BLDG. SETBACK

15
' B

LD
G.

 S
ET

BA
CK

RO
W

RO
W

RO
W

10' SEPARATION

C.O.T.G. (5/C1.1)C.O.T.G. (5/C1.1)

C.O.T.G. (5/C1.1)
EX. 4" SEWER

4" WYE - CON. TO
EX. SEWER

4" WYE - CON. TO
EX. SEWER

4" SDR-26 PVC @
1.0% MIN. SLOPE

REMOVE UTILITIES TO 10'
OUTSIDE BLDG LINE - BACKFILL
TRENCH W/ SELECT MATERIAL
COMPACTED

2" SDR-21 CL200
PVC WATER

EX. WATER - ASSUMED
2" - VERIFY

CON. TO EX. W/
2" 90° BEND (2/C1.1)

CON. TO EX. W/
2" 90° BEND (2/C1.1)

2" 90° BEND (2/C1.1)

2" 90° BEND (2/C1.1)

2X1.5" TEE (2/C1.1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 12742

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 1564

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I 

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O 

AutoCAD SHX Text
H 

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
!

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
  811  

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/9/25

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
and soil bearing pressure of 2,500 lb./sq. ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reaction backing table is based on 150 p.s.i.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Additional backing may be required in some

AutoCAD SHX Text
horizontal and vertical, shall be backed.

AutoCAD SHX Text
All bends where fittings are used, both

AutoCAD SHX Text
such that later removal is possible.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Backing future line extensions shall be

AutoCAD SHX Text
Back all tees according to size of branch.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Do not cover bells or flanges with concrete.

AutoCAD SHX Text
areas as directed by engineer.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wrap all fittings with visqueen.

AutoCAD SHX Text
All fittings shall be mechanical joint with retainer

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 1/4%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE OF FITTINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REACTION BACKING TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
22 1/2%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTHWALL FOR REACTION BACKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED SQ. FT. OF UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUG/CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D BEND (SIMILAR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%%D BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
22 1/2%%D BEND (SIMILAR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 1/4%%D BEND (SIMILAR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED EARTHWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 1/4%%D BEND (SIMILAR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
22 1/2%%D BEND (SIMILAR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL (CRADLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
glands.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,500 PSI CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,500 PSI CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE  DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO INSTALLING ANY SANITARY, STORM, GAS OR WATER LINES BELOW GRADE, THE  TO INSTALLING ANY SANITARY, STORM, GAS OR WATER LINES BELOW GRADE, THE TO INSTALLING ANY SANITARY, STORM, GAS OR WATER LINES BELOW GRADE, THE  INSTALLING ANY SANITARY, STORM, GAS OR WATER LINES BELOW GRADE, THE INSTALLING ANY SANITARY, STORM, GAS OR WATER LINES BELOW GRADE, THE  ANY SANITARY, STORM, GAS OR WATER LINES BELOW GRADE, THE ANY SANITARY, STORM, GAS OR WATER LINES BELOW GRADE, THE  SANITARY, STORM, GAS OR WATER LINES BELOW GRADE, THE SANITARY, STORM, GAS OR WATER LINES BELOW GRADE, THE  STORM, GAS OR WATER LINES BELOW GRADE, THE STORM, GAS OR WATER LINES BELOW GRADE, THE  GAS OR WATER LINES BELOW GRADE, THE GAS OR WATER LINES BELOW GRADE, THE  OR WATER LINES BELOW GRADE, THE OR WATER LINES BELOW GRADE, THE  WATER LINES BELOW GRADE, THE WATER LINES BELOW GRADE, THE  LINES BELOW GRADE, THE LINES BELOW GRADE, THE  BELOW GRADE, THE BELOW GRADE, THE  GRADE, THE GRADE, THE  THE THE PLUMBING CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH TO THE ARCHITECT TWO COPIES OF A GRADATION  CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH TO THE ARCHITECT TWO COPIES OF A GRADATION CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH TO THE ARCHITECT TWO COPIES OF A GRADATION  SHALL FURNISH TO THE ARCHITECT TWO COPIES OF A GRADATION SHALL FURNISH TO THE ARCHITECT TWO COPIES OF A GRADATION  FURNISH TO THE ARCHITECT TWO COPIES OF A GRADATION FURNISH TO THE ARCHITECT TWO COPIES OF A GRADATION  TO THE ARCHITECT TWO COPIES OF A GRADATION TO THE ARCHITECT TWO COPIES OF A GRADATION  THE ARCHITECT TWO COPIES OF A GRADATION THE ARCHITECT TWO COPIES OF A GRADATION  ARCHITECT TWO COPIES OF A GRADATION ARCHITECT TWO COPIES OF A GRADATION  TWO COPIES OF A GRADATION TWO COPIES OF A GRADATION  COPIES OF A GRADATION COPIES OF A GRADATION  OF A GRADATION OF A GRADATION  A GRADATION A GRADATION  GRADATION GRADATION PLAN OF THE BUILDING DRAINS AND SEWER LINES WITH PROPOSED ELEVATION GRADES  OF THE BUILDING DRAINS AND SEWER LINES WITH PROPOSED ELEVATION GRADES OF THE BUILDING DRAINS AND SEWER LINES WITH PROPOSED ELEVATION GRADES  THE BUILDING DRAINS AND SEWER LINES WITH PROPOSED ELEVATION GRADES THE BUILDING DRAINS AND SEWER LINES WITH PROPOSED ELEVATION GRADES  BUILDING DRAINS AND SEWER LINES WITH PROPOSED ELEVATION GRADES BUILDING DRAINS AND SEWER LINES WITH PROPOSED ELEVATION GRADES  DRAINS AND SEWER LINES WITH PROPOSED ELEVATION GRADES DRAINS AND SEWER LINES WITH PROPOSED ELEVATION GRADES  AND SEWER LINES WITH PROPOSED ELEVATION GRADES AND SEWER LINES WITH PROPOSED ELEVATION GRADES  SEWER LINES WITH PROPOSED ELEVATION GRADES SEWER LINES WITH PROPOSED ELEVATION GRADES  LINES WITH PROPOSED ELEVATION GRADES LINES WITH PROPOSED ELEVATION GRADES  WITH PROPOSED ELEVATION GRADES WITH PROPOSED ELEVATION GRADES  PROPOSED ELEVATION GRADES PROPOSED ELEVATION GRADES  ELEVATION GRADES ELEVATION GRADES  GRADES GRADES SHOWN AT EACH MAJOR GROUP OF PLUMBING FIXTURES, AT EACH PIPE LINE INTERSECTION,  AT EACH MAJOR GROUP OF PLUMBING FIXTURES, AT EACH PIPE LINE INTERSECTION, AT EACH MAJOR GROUP OF PLUMBING FIXTURES, AT EACH PIPE LINE INTERSECTION,  EACH MAJOR GROUP OF PLUMBING FIXTURES, AT EACH PIPE LINE INTERSECTION, EACH MAJOR GROUP OF PLUMBING FIXTURES, AT EACH PIPE LINE INTERSECTION,  MAJOR GROUP OF PLUMBING FIXTURES, AT EACH PIPE LINE INTERSECTION, MAJOR GROUP OF PLUMBING FIXTURES, AT EACH PIPE LINE INTERSECTION,  GROUP OF PLUMBING FIXTURES, AT EACH PIPE LINE INTERSECTION, GROUP OF PLUMBING FIXTURES, AT EACH PIPE LINE INTERSECTION,  OF PLUMBING FIXTURES, AT EACH PIPE LINE INTERSECTION, OF PLUMBING FIXTURES, AT EACH PIPE LINE INTERSECTION,  PLUMBING FIXTURES, AT EACH PIPE LINE INTERSECTION, PLUMBING FIXTURES, AT EACH PIPE LINE INTERSECTION,  FIXTURES, AT EACH PIPE LINE INTERSECTION, FIXTURES, AT EACH PIPE LINE INTERSECTION,  AT EACH PIPE LINE INTERSECTION, AT EACH PIPE LINE INTERSECTION,  EACH PIPE LINE INTERSECTION, EACH PIPE LINE INTERSECTION,  PIPE LINE INTERSECTION, PIPE LINE INTERSECTION,  LINE INTERSECTION, LINE INTERSECTION,  INTERSECTION, INTERSECTION, AT EACH PIPE LINE CROSSING, AT EACH GRADE BEAM OR FOOTING  EACH PIPE LINE CROSSING, AT EACH GRADE BEAM OR FOOTING EACH PIPE LINE CROSSING, AT EACH GRADE BEAM OR FOOTING  PIPE LINE CROSSING, AT EACH GRADE BEAM OR FOOTING PIPE LINE CROSSING, AT EACH GRADE BEAM OR FOOTING  LINE CROSSING, AT EACH GRADE BEAM OR FOOTING LINE CROSSING, AT EACH GRADE BEAM OR FOOTING  CROSSING, AT EACH GRADE BEAM OR FOOTING CROSSING, AT EACH GRADE BEAM OR FOOTING  AT EACH GRADE BEAM OR FOOTING AT EACH GRADE BEAM OR FOOTING  EACH GRADE BEAM OR FOOTING EACH GRADE BEAM OR FOOTING  GRADE BEAM OR FOOTING GRADE BEAM OR FOOTING  BEAM OR FOOTING BEAM OR FOOTING  OR FOOTING OR FOOTING  FOOTING FOOTING PENETRATION/INTERSECTION AND AT ANY EXISTING PIPE LINE CONNECTIONS. THE PLAN SHALL  AND AT ANY EXISTING PIPE LINE CONNECTIONS. THE PLAN SHALL AND AT ANY EXISTING PIPE LINE CONNECTIONS. THE PLAN SHALL  AT ANY EXISTING PIPE LINE CONNECTIONS. THE PLAN SHALL AT ANY EXISTING PIPE LINE CONNECTIONS. THE PLAN SHALL  ANY EXISTING PIPE LINE CONNECTIONS. THE PLAN SHALL ANY EXISTING PIPE LINE CONNECTIONS. THE PLAN SHALL  EXISTING PIPE LINE CONNECTIONS. THE PLAN SHALL EXISTING PIPE LINE CONNECTIONS. THE PLAN SHALL  PIPE LINE CONNECTIONS. THE PLAN SHALL PIPE LINE CONNECTIONS. THE PLAN SHALL  LINE CONNECTIONS. THE PLAN SHALL LINE CONNECTIONS. THE PLAN SHALL  CONNECTIONS. THE PLAN SHALL CONNECTIONS. THE PLAN SHALL  THE PLAN SHALL THE PLAN SHALL  PLAN SHALL PLAN SHALL  SHALL SHALL ALSO INCLUDE ALL THOSE PIPE INTERSECTIONS AND/OR PIPE CROSSINGS THAT ARE EXTERIOR OF BUILDING/ADDITION INCLUDING ANY MANHOLES, CONNECTION TO EXISTING MAINS AND  BUILDING/ADDITION INCLUDING ANY MANHOLES, CONNECTION TO EXISTING MAINS AND BUILDING/ADDITION INCLUDING ANY MANHOLES, CONNECTION TO EXISTING MAINS AND  INCLUDING ANY MANHOLES, CONNECTION TO EXISTING MAINS AND INCLUDING ANY MANHOLES, CONNECTION TO EXISTING MAINS AND  ANY MANHOLES, CONNECTION TO EXISTING MAINS AND ANY MANHOLES, CONNECTION TO EXISTING MAINS AND  MANHOLES, CONNECTION TO EXISTING MAINS AND MANHOLES, CONNECTION TO EXISTING MAINS AND  CONNECTION TO EXISTING MAINS AND CONNECTION TO EXISTING MAINS AND  TO EXISTING MAINS AND TO EXISTING MAINS AND  EXISTING MAINS AND EXISTING MAINS AND  MAINS AND MAINS AND  AND AND CLEANOUTS TO GRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL  UTILITY  NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL BIDDERS SHALL FIELD VERIFY EXIST SITE CONDITIONS SO AS TO BE FAMILIAR WITH PROJECT PRIOR TO BIDDING WORK INCLUDED IN THIS CONTRACT.  ANY DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE ADDRESSED PRIOR TO BIDDING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY AND MARK ALL EXISTING UTILITIES PRIOR BEFORE ANY DEMOLITION OR NEW CONSTRUCTION WORK COMMENCES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO LOCAL & STATE CODES; ELECTRICAL & PLUMBING LINES SHALL BE INSTALLED BY PROFESSIONALS LICENSED BY THE STATE OF ARKANSAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE SPECIFICATIONS SET FORTH BY THE ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND BRYANT WATER DEPARTMENT.  THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY CONNECTION FEES AND AS-BUILTS REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY UTILITY CONNECTION LOCATIONS TO THE BUILDING WITH THE PLUMBING SHEETS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MANHOLES SET IN GREEN SPACE AREAS WILL HAVE A RIM ELEVATION OF AT LEAST 3" BUT NO MORE THAN 5" ABOVE ADJACENT GRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE  DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WATER AND SEWER LINES SHALL MAINTAIN 10' OF HORIZONTAL SEPARATION AND 18" OF VERTICAL SEPARATION, WATER OVER SEWER.  WATERTIGHT CASING WILL BE REQUIRED IF THESE DIMENSIONS CAN NOT BE ACHIEVED. SEPARATION REQUIREMENTS B/T WATER AND SEWER WILL FULLY COMPLY WITH THE ARKANSAS RULES PERTAINING TO PUBLIC WATER SYSTEMS SECTION XIV A. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
cc

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC LONG SWEEP 1/4 BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND 1/8 BEND.  (USE REDUCING WHERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR PVC COMBINATION "Y"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MATERIAL AND SIZE AS SHOWN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" THICK x 18" SQUARE CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAME AS SEWER UP TO 6" DIAMETER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC EXTENSION - SIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD - CROWN TO SHED WATER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON CLEANOUT WITH THREADED ADJUSTABLE HOUSING.



IBC TABLE 601
FIRE-RESISTANCE RATING REQUIREMENTS FOR BUILDING ELEMENTS

BUILDING ELEMENT
TYPE II TYPE III TYPE IV TYPE VTYPE I

PRIMARY STRUCTURAL FRAME

BEARING WALLS

EXTERIOR

INTERIOR

NONBEARING INTERIOR WALLS

FLOOR CONSTRUCTION AND ASSOCIATED SECONDARY MEMBERS

ROOF CONSTRUCTION AND ASSOCIATED SECONDARY MEMBERS

A B A B A B A BHT

3 2 1 0 1 0 1 0

3 2 1 0 2 2 1 0

1 03 2 1 0 1 0

1 02 2 1 0 1 0

1 01.5 1 1 0 1 0

HT

2

1/HT

HT

HT

FIREPROOFING NOTES: TYPE V-B CONSTRUCTION

BUILDING ELEMENT RATING APPLICATION/PRODUCT

NOTES: ALL STRUCTURAL STEEL SHALL BE UNPAINTED/UNPRIMED UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 
ALL METAL FLOOR AND ROOF DECK SHALL BE GALVANIZED OR UL CLASSIFIED PAINTED DECK

FIRE WALL LEGEND

2-HR FIRE WALL

12" CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS TO BOTTOM OF ROOF DECK 
(UL #U905). FIRE STOP AT DECK AND ALL PENETRATIONS. DO 
NOT TIE PARALLEL FIRE WALLS TOGETHER

NOTE:

ALL FIRE WALLS AND BARRIERS  SHALL BE MARKED WITH SIGNAGE READING, "FIRE AND/OR 
SMOKE BARRIER- PROTECT ALL OPENINGS" ACCORDING TO 2012 ARKANSAS FIRE 
PREVENTION CODE SECTION 703.7

ALL PENETRATIONS SHALL BE PROTECTED BY AN APPROVED THROUGH-PENETRATION 
FIRESTOP SYSTEM IN ACCORDANCE WITH UL 1479

1-HR FIRE WALL

8" CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS TO BOTTOM OF ROOF DECK. 
(UL #U905). FIRE STOP AT DECK AND ALL PENETRATIONS. DO 
NOT TIE PARALLEL FIRE WALLS TOGETHER

FIRE AREA  EDUCATION, NS,TYPE VB

ALLOWABLE AREA FACTOR NS, VB (TABLE 506.2):
9,500 SF PER FLOOR

FRONTAGE INCREASE:
246' BUILDING PERIMETER
168' OF PERIMETER FACE 30+' OF OPEN SPACE
68% OF BUILDING PERIMETER 

9,500 (NS AREA FACTOR)
x     .68 INCREASE FACTOR 
6,460 SF INCREASE

TOTAL ALLOWABLE AREA:
15,960 SF PER FLOOR

ACTUAL AREA (MEASURED WITHIN EXTERIOR WALLS):
3,035 SF LOWER LEVEL

ALLOWABLE HEIGHT (TABLE 504.3):
40 FEET

ACTUAL HEIGHT
16' 10" FEET

ALLOWABLE STORIES (TABLE 504.4):
ONE STORY

ACTUAL STORIES:
ONE STORY

LIFE SAFETY:  STORM SHELTER

FIRE AREA MAIN LEVEL OCCUPANT LOAD:

TOTAL: 168 OCCUPANTS
EXITS REQUIRED: 2 (2 PROVIDED)
EGRESS REQUIRED:  168 OCCUPANTS/2 EXITS = 84 OCCUPANTS PER EXIT

DOORS = 84 OCCUPANTS  TRANSLATES TO 55" PER EXIT DOOR MIN.

FIRE AREA STORM SHELTER OCCUPANT LOAD CONTRIBUTION: IBC 423.5

CLASSROOMS: 2
OFFICES: 1 OCCUPANTS
TOTAL: 168 OCCUPANTS

TOTAL LOAD CONTRIBUTION TO STORM SHELTER:    
168 OCC. - (168 OCC. x .25 NET SF REDUCTION FACTOR) = 126 OCCUPANTS

2

A3.1

3

A3.1

1

A3.1

4

A3.1

CLASSROOM

100

851 SF @  25 SF /
35 OCCUPANTS

CLASSROOM

101

852 SF @  25 SF /
35 OCCUPANTS

ISOLATION

102

30 SF @  50 SF /
1 OCCUPANTS

CALMING

103

44 SF @  50 SF /
1 OCCUPANTS WORKROOM

104

536 SF @  25 SF /
22 OCCUPANTS

OFFICE

107

69 SF @  50 SF /
2 OCCUPANTS

CORRIDOR

108

PANIC HARDWARE

EXISTING BUILDING

SAFEROOM

PANIC HARDWARE

76'-0"

5

A5.2
__________________

44
'-0

"

EXISTING BUILDING

6

A5.2
__________________

DATE:

REV:

PROJECT NO:

DRAWN BY:

B
R

Y
A

N
T

 A
L
E

 C
L

A
S

S
R

O
O

M
A

D
D

IT
IO

N

B
R

Y
A

N
T

 P
U

B
L
IC

 S
C

H
O

O
L

S
B

R
Y

A
N

T
, 
A

R
K

A
N

S
A

S

L
IF

E
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 P

L
A

N

A1.0

2025 06-09

25034

BGA

1 OF 8

NORTH

1/4" = 1'-0"A1.0

LIFE SAFETY PLAN1



3743
7
7

3
7
8

3
7
9

3
7
9

3
79

3
8
1

3
8
1

381

3
8
2

3
8
2

3
8
2

3
8
3

3
8
3

3
8
3

3
8
4

3
8
4

3
8
4

386

3
8
6

386

3
8
0

3
8
0

380

385

3
8
5

3
8
5

CO

CO

CO CO

CO

CO
CO

CO

CO

GR

T

T EAC AC

AC AC

WM WM

WM

3
7
8

3
7
9

3
79

3
8
1

381

381

3
8
2

3
8
2

3
8
3

3
8
3

3
8
4

3
8
4

3
8
4

386

3
8
6

386

3
8
0

380

385

3
8
5

3
8
5

CO

CO

CO CO

CO

CO
CO

CO

CO

GR

T

T EAC AC

AC AC

WM WM

WM

2

A3.1

3

A3.1

1

A3.1

4

A3.1

CLASSROOM

100

CLASSROOM

101

ISOLATION

102

CALMING

103

WORKROOM

104

TLT.

105

TLT.

106

OFFICE

107

CORRIDOR

108

3

A2.1

10
8.

2

A

CORRIDOR

109

3'-4" 39'-0" 7'-4" 6'-8" 5'-8" 13'-4 3/8"

21
'-9

 7
/1

6"
21

'-8
 3

/1
6"

6'-
0"

8'-
0"

13
'-0

 3
/8

"
8'-

0"
8'-

0"

42'-4" 7'-4" 6'-4" 1'-4" 7'-0" 1'-4" 9'-8 3/8"

76'-0" 10'-0"

44
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

4'-
8"

3'-
0"

28
'-8

"
3'-

0"
4'-

8"

103.1

10
0.

1

10
4.

1

10
1.

1

105.1 106.1 107.1

102.1A

1

A4.1

2

A4.1

FEC

4

A5.1
_____________________

3

A5.1
_____________________

2

A5.1
_____________________

1

A5.1
_____________________

1

A5.2
_____________________

2

A5.2
_____________________

27
'-1

 5
/8

"
16

'-0
"

5

A5.1
_____________________

6

A5.1
_____________________

3

A5.2
__________________

DS DS

77'-8" 3'-4" 5'-0"

DS DS DS

DS

DS

V.
I.F

. E
XI

ST
IN

G
 D

O
O

R 

11
'-0

"109.1

AT

4

A5.2
__________________

4' TB 8' MB SB 8' MB 4' TB

4' TB 8' MB SB 8' MB 4' TB

DS

5'-
0"

12'-4" 8'-6"

108.1

AT

46'-4" 3'-4" 26'-4"

3'-
0"

DS

108.3

15
'-8

"
6'-

4"
6'-

0"
15

'-4
 3

/8
"

PREP EXISTING WALL FOR 
PRIMER AND PAINT, TYP.

CJ

CJCJ

CJ

CJ

5

A5.2
__________________

RPZ

1'-
0"

1'-
0"

7'-
0"

3'-
8"

10
7.

2

SB SB SB SB

SBSBSBSBSB

108.4 108.2

6

A5.2
__________________

20
'-1

0"

10'-0"

GENERAL NOTES
1. SEE OVERALL PLAN SHEET A1.1 FOR CODE DATA AND FIRE PROTECTION 

REQUIRMENTS AND METHODS

2. CONTRACTOR TO VISIT SITE TO BECOME FAMILIAR WITH EXISTING 
CONDITIONS PRIOR TO BIDDING PROJECT.  BRING ANY DISCREPANCIES TO 
THE ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO BID.

3. INTERIOR LIGHT GAUGE METAL STUD WALLS
1. WALLS SHALL BE FRAMED WITH 3 5/8" OR 6"  (SEE PLAN) MEMBERS 

AT 16" O.C. w/ CONTINUOUS TRACK TOP AND BOTTOM, UNLESS 
NOTED OTHERWISE.  

2. EXTEND ALL WALLS 8" MIN. ABOVE CEILING
3. WALLS WITHOUT AN ADJACENT FINISHED CEILING SHALL EXTEND 

TO DECK ABOVE
4. LIGHT GAUGE FRAMING NOT SUFFICIENTLY BRACED BY 

INTERSECTING FRAMING OR REQUIRED BY HEIGHT OF FRAMING 
SHALL BE BRACED TO STRUCTURE WITH METAL STUD KICKERS 
(APPROXIMATELY 45 DEGREES) AT 48" ON CENTER MAXIMUM.

4. INTERIOR CONCRETE BLOCK WALLS
1. WALLS SHALL BE 8" CMU (4" CMU AT CHASE WALLS, TOILET 

PARTITIONS, AND COLUMN WRAPS)
2. WALL SHALL EXTEND TO 8" ABOVE HIGHEST ADJACENT CEILIING
3. WALLS WITHOUT AN ADJACENT FINISHED CEILING SHALL EXTEND 

TO 10'-8" AFF AND EXTEND TO DECK WITH METAL STUD FRAMING 
WITH 5/8" GYPSUM (EXPOSED SIDE(S)

4. SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR REINFORCING                                    

5. PRIVACY WALLS (BLOCK OR STUD) SHALL EXTEND TO CONCRETE CAP. 
PRIVACY WALLS SHALL BE MARKED THUS:

6. INTERIOR DOORS NOT DIMENSIONS SHALL BE LOCATED AS FOLLOWS:
1. HINGE SIDE ADJACENT TO INTERSECTING WALL (CMU)
2. LATCH SIDE 1'-4" OFF INTERSECTING WALL (STUD/CMU)
3. CENTERED BETWEEN INTERSECTING WALLS (STUD/CMU)                         

7. PROVIDE HOUSEKEEPING PADS FOR ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL 
EQUIPMENT. VERIFY SIZE AND LOCATION WITH ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING, 
AND HVAC INSTALLERS AND MANUFACTURERS.

8. FOR SOUND TRANSFER CONTROL, FILL STUD WALLS WITH SOUND 
ATTENUATION BLANKETS. INSTALL BATT INSULATION ON ALL CEILING 
AROUND PERIMETER OF ROOMS EXTENDING 2'-0" FROM ALL INTERIOR 
WALLS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE IN REFLECTED CEILING PLAN NOTES.

9. GYPSUM BOARD EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL BE LOCATED 30'-0" O.C. 
MAXIMUM.  VERIFY LOCATIONS WITH ARCHITECT.  LOCATE ABOVE DOOR 
HEADS WHERE POSSIBLE.

10. FIELD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS FOR HANDRAILS, EQUIPMENT, ETC. PRIOR 
TO FABRICATION AND INSTALLATION

11. PROVIDE WOOD FOR BLOCKING WHERE BLOCKING IS REQUIRED. WHERE 
BLOCKING CONTACTS METAL FRAME, STUDS, ETC. SEPARATE WITH 
BUILDING FELT TO AVOID REACTIONS BETWEEN WOOD AND METALS.

12. ALL FIRE WALLS AND BARRIERS  SHALL BE MARKED WITH SIGNAGE 
READING, "FIRE AND/OR SMOKE BARRIER- PROTECT ALL OPENINGS" 
ACCORDING TO 2021 ARKANSAS FIRE PREVENTION CODE SECTION 703.7. 
ALL PENETRATIONS SHALL BE PROTECTED BY AN APPROVED THROUGH-
PENETRATION FIRESTOP SYSTEM IN ACCORDANCE WITH UL 1479

GENERAL SITE NOTES

1. ALL WORK AND MATERIALS SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL CITY/COUNTY REGULATIONS AND CODES AND O.S.H.A. 
STANDARDS.

2. THE SITE WORK FOR THIS PROJECT SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE "PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS".

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO THE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR EXACT LOCATIONS AND DIMENSIONS OF 
VESTIBULES, SLOPE PAVING, SIDEWALKS, EXIT PORCHES,  PRECISE BUILDING DIMENSIONS, EXACT BUILDING 
UTILITY ENTRANCE LOCATIONS, ETC.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL RELOCATIONS, (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON PLANS) 
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ALL UTILITIES, STORM DRAINAGE, SIGNS, ETC. AS REQUIRED. ALL WORK 
SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNING AUTHORITIES REQUIREMENTS AND PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS 
AND SHALL BE APPROVED BY SUCH. ALL COSTS SHALL BE INCLUDED IN BASE BID.

5. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE FACE OF CURB UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

6. ALL PAVING TO BE STANDARD DUTY ASPHALTIC CONCRETE PAVING UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

7. ALL CURB/HANDICAP RAMP DESIGN SHALL CONFORM TO ADA STANDARDS.

8. ALL NEW PARKING SPACES ARE TO BE PAINTED WITH 4" SINGLE WHITE SOLID LINES UNLESS OTHERWISE 
NOTED.

9. ALL HANDICAP SPACES ARE TO RECEIVE A HANDICAP SIGN (SIGN R7-8 PER FEDERAL MANUAL ON TRAFFIC 
CONTROL DEVICES). PAINTED ACCESSIBLE SYMBOLS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ALL HANDICAP SPACES AS 
SHOWN ON THE PLANS. HANDICAP SPACES AND SYMBOLS SHALL BE PAINTED BLUE OR PER LOCAL CODE.

10. ALL TRAFFIC SIGNAGE, PAVEMENT MARKINGS, AND PARKING LOT STRIPING SHALL CONFORM TO THE 
MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES (MUTCD) REQUIREMENTS.

11. ALL DISTURBED AREAS ARE TO RECEIVE FOUR (4) INCHES OF TOPSOIL, SEED, MULCH AND WATER UNTIL A 
HEALTHY STAND OF GRASS IS ESTABLISHED.

12. PATCH AND REPAIR EXISTING PAVING WHERE DISTURBED BY NEW CONSTRUCTION BEYOND SAW-CUT JOINT 
FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION

13. SITE BOUNDARY, TOPOGRAPHY, UTILITY AND ROAD INFORMATION WAS TAKEN FROM A SURVEY BY 
JOHNSTON SURVEYING OF ROLAND, ARKANSAS. 

NEW BUILDING

EXISTING BUILDING

EXISTING BUILDING

EXISTING BUILDING
F.F.E.: 386.15'

EXISTING ASPHALT

5'-
0"

10
'-0

"

F.F.E.: 386.15'

5'-
0"

12'-4" 8'-6" 12'-6"

10'-0"

20
'-1

0"
11

'-4
"

7'-
0"

5'-0"

CONNECT NEW 
SIDEWALK TO 
EXISTING

EJ

EJ

EJ

EJ

TLT.

106

TLT.

105

106.1105.1

6'-4" 1'-4" 7'-0"

1'-
6"

1'-
6"

HCWC

GB-42 GB-18

GB-36GB-36

HCWC

GB-42GB-18

LAVLAV

8'-
0"

PRIVACY WALLS TO ROOF DECK

4

A5.2
__________________

FD-1 FD-1
MM

EXISTING BUILDING

EXISTING BUILDING

DEMO EXISTING SIDEWALKDEMO EXISTING CONCRETE PAD

DEMO EXISTING CANOPY

EXISTING ASPHALT

EXISTING DOOR TO REMAIN

DEMO EXISTING MWP FOR NEW 
CONNECTING HALLWAY

CMU BOND BEAM WITH TWO #4 BARS 
CONTINUOUS, FILL WITH 3000 PSI 
CONCRETE

CAULK ALL SIDES

FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET MOUNTED 
IN WALL

FILL CELLS ADJACENT TO CABINET WITH 
CONCRETE- EACH SIDE

2'
-7

" 
A

F
F

  2'-
1"

 O
PE

NI
NG

, V
ER

IF
Y

GB-36 GB-42

GB-18

1'-0" 2'-4" 1'-2"2'-0" 1'-0" 6"

2'-
10

" 3'-
4"TP

9" MAX

7" MIN

 19
"-2

2"

NO MORTAR THIS JOINT, FILL WITH SEALANT 3/4" DEEP

WALL REINFORCEMENT-DO NOT RUN THROUGH JOINT

1/2" DIAMETER x 12" LONG SMOOTH STEEL DOWEL AT 16" ON 
CENTER VERTICALLY (U.N.O); GREASE ONE END

SEALANT WITH BACKER ROD

PVC CONTROL JOINT MATERIAL, CONTINUOUS FULL HEIGHT OF WALL 
AND EXTENDED THROUGH BOND BEAM

NOTE: TYPICALLY ALL WALL CONTROL JOINTS EXTEND CONTROL JOINT MATERIAL THROUGH BOND BEAMS. INSTALL SMOOTH, 
3/4" DIAMETER X 24" LONG DOWELS, ONE END WRAPPED, THROUGH JOINT. ONE DOWEL REQUIRED FOR EACH CONTINUOUS 
BAR IN BOND BEAMS. STOP CONTINUOUS BAR IN BOND BEAMS ONE INCH FROM EACH SIDE OF CONTROL JOINT MATERIAL. DO 
NOT RUN REINFORCING THROUGH JOINTS. INTERIOR BLOCK CONTROL JOINTS OCCUR AT ALL INTERIOR BLOCK WALL 
INTERSECTIONS AND ELSEWHERE AS NOTED ON PLANS.

FIRE WALL LEGEND

2-HR FIRE WALL

12" CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS TO BOTTOM OF ROOF DECK 
(UL #U905). FIRE STOP AT DECK AND ALL PENETRATIONS. DO 
NOT TIE PARALLEL FIRE WALLS TOGETHER

NOTE:

ALL FIRE WALLS AND BARRIERS  SHALL BE MARKED WITH SIGNAGE READING, "FIRE AND/OR 
SMOKE BARRIER- PROTECT ALL OPENINGS" ACCORDING TO 2012 ARKANSAS FIRE 
PREVENTION CODE SECTION 703.7

ALL PENETRATIONS SHALL BE PROTECTED BY AN APPROVED THROUGH-PENETRATION 
FIRESTOP SYSTEM IN ACCORDANCE WITH UL 1479

1-HR FIRE WALL

8" CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS TO BOTTOM OF ROOF DECK. 
(UL #U905). FIRE STOP AT DECK AND ALL PENETRATIONS. DO 
NOT TIE PARALLEL FIRE WALLS TOGETHER

DATE:

REV:

PROJECT NO:

DRAWN BY:

B
R

Y
A

N
T

 A
L
E

 C
L

A
S

S
R

O
O

M
A

D
D

IT
IO

N

B
R

Y
A

N
T

 P
U

B
L
IC

 S
C

H
O

O
L

S
B

R
Y

A
N

T
, 
A

R
K

A
N

S
A

S

D
E

M
O

, 
S

IT
E

, 
&

 F
L
O

O
R

P
L

A
N

A2.1

2025 06-09

25034

BGA

2 OF 8

NORTH

1/8" = 1'-0"A2.1

FLOOR PLAN1

NORTH

KEY PLAN

EXISTING 

EXISTING 

NEW

NORTH

1" = 20'-0"A2.1

SITE PLAN2

1/4" = 1'-0"A2.1

ENLARGED PLAN3

NORTH

1" = 20'-0"A2.1

DEMO PLAN4

1 1/2" = 1'-0"A2.1

FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET-CMU5

3/4" = 1'-0"A2.1

GRAB BAR ELEVATIONS6

1 1/2" = 1'-0"A2.1

INTERIOR MASONRY CONTROL JOINT - CMU7



0' - 0"
FLOOR PLAN

13' - 4"
EAVE

1
2

A4.1

PREFINISHED METAL WALL PANEL - MTP-1

PREFINISHED METAL GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUTS

PREFINISHED STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF (1:12 SLOPE)

PREFINISHED METAL RIDGE CAP

PREFINISHED METAL FASCIA TRIM

DS DS

4

A5.1
_____________________

1

A5.1
_____________________

1

A5.2
_____________________

5

A5.1
_____________________

DS

LIGHT FIXTURE (LF)

0' - 0"

FLOOR PLAN

13' - 4"

EAVE

1

2

A4.1

PREFINISHED METAL WALL PANEL - MTP-1

PREFINISHED METAL 
GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUTS

PREFINISHED STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF (1:12 SLOPE)

PREFINISHED METAL RIDGE CAP

HOLLOW METAL FRAME DOOR

PREFINISHED METAL FASCIA TRIM

PREFINISHED METAL DOOR HOOD

DS DS DS

1

A5.2
_____________________

DS

LIGHT FIXTURE (LF)

PREFINISHED STANDING SEAM METAL 
ROOF (1/4:12 SLOPE)

0' - 0"
FLOOR PLAN

13' - 4"
EAVE

A

1

A4.1

PREFINISHED METAL WALL PANEL - MTP-1

PREFINISHED METAL GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUTS

PREFINISHED STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF (1:12 SLOPE)

PREFINISHED METAL FASCIA TRIM

2

A5.2
_____________________

6

A5.1
_____________________

0' - 0"
FLOOR PLAN

13' - 4"
EAVE

A

1

A4.1

PREFINISHED METAL WALL PANEL - MTP-1

PREFINISHED METAL GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUTS

PREFINISHED STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF (1:12 SLOPE)

PREFINISHED METAL FASCIA TRIM

SINGLE - HUNG ALUMINUM WINDOW

3

A5.1
_____________________

2

A5.1
_____________________

DATE:

REV:

PROJECT NO:

DRAWN BY:

B
R

Y
A

N
T

 A
L
E

 C
L

A
S

S
R

O
O

M
A

D
D

IT
IO

N

B
R

Y
A

N
T

 P
U

B
L
IC

 S
C

H
O

O
L

S
B

R
Y

A
N

T
, 
A

R
K

A
N

S
A

S

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

S

A3.1

2025 06-09

25034

BGA

3 OF 8

1/8" = 1'-0"A3.1

NORTH ELEVATION1

1/8" = 1'-0"A3.1

SOUTH ELEVATION2

1/8" = 1'-0"A3.1

EAST ELEVATION3

1/8" = 1'-0"A3.1

WEST ELEVATION4


	Call to Order
	Approval of Minutes
	Announcements
	DRC Report
	Public Hearing
	Old Business
	New Business
	Adjournments
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
	PRESENTATIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
	DRC REPORT 
	PUBLIC COMMENT 
	Rozlyn Tillman spoke about the Bethel Middle School solar field project. She requested a 75-foot setback for the property and that no additional panels would be added. 
	 
	PUBLIC HEARING 
	OLD BUSINESS 
	0 - COVER
	Sheets and Views
	COVER


	C2.0 - GRAVITY SEWER MAIN A PLAN AND PROFILE
	Sheets and Views
	C2.0 - GRAVITY SEWER MAIN A PLAN AND PROFILE


	C3.0 - GRAVITY SEWER MAIN B PLAN AND PROFILE
	Sheets and Views
	C3.0 - GRAVITY SEWER MAIN B PLAN AND PROFILE


	C5.0 - WATER PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	C5.0 - WATER PLAN


	0 - COVER.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	COVER


	C4.0 - PROGRESS WAY PLAN AND PROFILE.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C4.0 - PROGRESS WAY PLAN AND PROFILE


	C5.0 - WATER PLAN.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C5.0 - WATER PLAN


	C3.0 - GRAVITY SEWER MAIN B PLAN AND PROFILE.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C3.0 - GRAVITY SEWER MAIN B PLAN AND PROFILE


	C2.0 - GRAVITY SEWER MAIN A PLAN AND PROFILE.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C2.0 - GRAVITY SEWER MAIN A PLAN AND PROFILE


	Sheets
	T1.1 - TITLE SHEET
	A1.0 - LIFE SAFETY PLAN
	A2.1 - DEMO, SITE, & FLOOR PLAN
	A3.1 - BUILDING ELEVATIONS
	A4.1 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A5.1 - WALL SECTIONS
	A5.2 - WALL SECTIONS
	A6.1 - RCP & ROOF PLAN
	A8.1 - DOORS, WINDOWS, & INTERIOR FINISH SCHEDULE

	Bryant ALE - C1.0 Grading.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Bryant ALE - C1.1 Utility.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Bryant ALE - C0.1 Survey.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Bryant ALE - C1.0 Grading.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1



